Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. O. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.ranchofire.com

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
' MAY 17, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE.
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk, at 707-795-6011 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

The Board meeting agenda and all supporting documents are available for public review at 11000 Main Street,
Penngrove, CA 94951, 72 hours in advance of a scheduled board meeting. Materials related to an item on this
agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, and not otherwise exempt from disclosure,
will be made available for public inspection at the District Office at 11000 Main Street, Penngrove, during normal
business hours, Tuesday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. Copies of supplemental materials distributed at the
Board meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting location.

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
To speak on any item under discussion by the Board on this agenda, you may do so upon receiving
recognition from the Chair. Time limitations on public testimony may be imposed at the discretion of
the Chair in conformity with Board Meeting Policy Provisions 5010.100-5010.103 and 5010.110.

II. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda — Public is
advised to limit discussion to one presentation per individual. Please observe the time limit of 4
minutes. Please state your name and address for the record before making your presentation.
NOTE: Any item raised by a member of the public which does not appear on the agenda but
which may require Board action shall be referred to District staff for investigation and
disposition unless the item requires action to be taken by the Board at the meeting during
which it was raised and constitutes an emergency, or the need to take such action arose after
the posting of the agenda within the meaning of Government Code Section 54954.2(b).

B. Correspondence and/or Presentations

IIL. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Regular Meeting of April 19, 2023

Iv. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the Board or the public
desires discussion, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be considered
separately.
A. Ratification of Checks Issued

V. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS ]
An opportunity to report on individual activities related to District Business.

Firefighter’s Union Report
Firefighters’ Association Report
Chief’s Report

Director Reports

Committee Reports

a. Finance/Budget

b. Long Range Planning

moowp

(Continued on next page)







VII.

VIIIL.

X.

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MAY 17, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE
COTATI, CALIFORNIA
Page 2

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Discussion on Proposed Sales Tax
The Board of Directors and Fire Chief will provide an update on a proposed sales tax
measure countywide to fund fire services

B. Discussion and Review of CalMuni UAL Policy Compliance Analysis
The Board of Directors will review the comprehensive analysis of the unfunded liability
through CalPERS and discuss options moving forward

NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution R-7: Adoption of the Preliminary Budget for FY 2023/2024
The Board of Directors will review and approve the preliminary budget for FY
2023/2024

B. Discussion on Dental Plans Effective July 1, 2023
The Board of Directors will review the new dental plan contracts and decide on a
vendor

DIRECTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

CLOSED SESSION

A. Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6, the Board will hold a closed session for the
following reasonn: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS. District
Subcommittee: Mark Hemmendinger, Sage Howell and Ray Peterson
Employee Organization: Paid Firefighters Union

B. Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6, the Board will hold a closed session for the
following reason: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS. District
Subcommittee: Mark Hemmendinger, Sage Howell and Ray Peterson
Employee Organization: Administrative Manager

C. Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6, the Board will hold a closed session for the
following reason: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS. District
Subcommittee: Mark Hemmendinger, Sage Howell and Ray Peterson
Employee Organization: Battalion Chief’s

ADJOURNMENT

Certificate of Posting of the Agenda: I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of California that I am employed by the Rancho Adobe Fire District and that I caused this
agenda to be posted on the bulletin boards at Station 1 (Cotati), Station 2 (Penngrove), Station
3 (Liberty), Cotati City Hall and the Penngrove U.S. Post Office on May 12, 2023.

g/\l {pny /}ﬂc Lol ——

ennifer Bechtold, Clerk of the Board






Mﬁﬂﬂ “"00@ Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Board of Directors Meeting

FIRE DISTRICT

May 17, 2023
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Item 1. — APPrOVAl OF IMINULES ....ccerii et e s s st esese e sbere s sessenese sesesn essenssasesseasenaen Page 1
e V. = CONSENE CAIENUAL ...t st ser s b s ssn s ess e s ene s e ssmsnaseasenssaseas Page9
[£eM V. E.(@) = BUABEL REPOITS c.vverecerrecrternce e esstssseevise s srs s e stssensasesssosssesenssssas snsssesesssesassssssassasens Page 31
Item VI. B. — Discussion and Review of CalMuni UAL ANAIYSIS ..........ceeeeuncrcererenneesnesensessssnssseneess e Page 53
item VI A. — Resolution R-7: Adoption of Preliminary Budget FY 23/24 ... eeeceeeeeereeeeseseesesrenonns Page 83

Item VII. B. — Discussion on Dental Plan






APPROVAL OF
MINUTES






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street
P. O. Box 1029
Penngrove, California 94951

II.

II1.

Iv.

Telephone: (707) 795-6011

DRAFT

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
APRIL 19, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE.
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President, Brian Proteau, called the Special Board Meeting to order at 6:00
p.m. The agenda for this meeting was posted on April 13, 2023.

Directors Present: Michael Gadoua (arrived at 6:45 p.m.), Bob Moretti, Brian Proteau,
Ray Peterson, Sage Howell

Directors Absent: Mark Hemmendinger, Bret Herman
Minutes Conducted by: Jennifer Bechtold

ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda

There was no public comment.

BROWN ACT TRAINING

Josh Nelson, of Best, Best, Krieger provided a Brown Act training for the Board of
Directors.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the Special Board meeting was adjourned at 7:08
p.m.

Motion moved by Mr. Howell and seconded by Mr. Peterson.

Motion Carried: Aye _5__ No _ 0__Abstain_ 0__ Absent _2

Respectfully submitted,

C ‘ l&ﬂ N l ﬁ/ Décifelo—

Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk

Fax: (707) 795-56177
www.ranchofire.com






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011

P. O. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177

Penngrove, California 94951 www.rafd.org
DRAFT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 19, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE,
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

I. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President, Brian Proteau, called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:12
p.m. The agenda for this meeting was posted on April 14, 2023.

Directors Present: Michael Gadoua, Bob Moretti, Brian Proteau, Ray Peterson, Sage
Howell

Directors Absent: Mark Hemmendinger, Bret Herman
Minutes Conducted by: Jennifer Bechtold
The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

II. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda

There was no public comment.

B. Correspondence and/or Presentations

There were items of correspondence in Board packets.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Regular Meeting of March 15, 2023

Motion moved by Mr. Gadoua to approve the minutes of March 15, 2023, and

seconded by Mr. Howell.
Motion Carried: Aye _5__No _0O__Abstain_0O__Absent __2__

Iv. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Ratification of Checks Issued

Motion moved by Mr. Howell to approve the consent calendar and seconded by Mr.

Moretti.
Motion Carried: Aye _5_ No __0__ Abstain_0O__ Absent _2__

Page 1 of 4



V. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS

A.

E.

Page 2 of 4

Firefighter’s Union Report

Engineer Daniel Ikalani thanked Chief Veliquette for his hard work and the Union is
looking forward to negotiations.

Firefighters’ Association Report

Engineer Ikalani commented that the new Association Board term begins in May
during Awards Dinner. The Association is gathering to plan a 30-year event, with
details to follow.

Chief’s Report

Chief Veliquette reported the following information:

1.) A conditional job offer has been given to a firefighter/paramedic candidate
yesterday. He is starting the background process and should be ready in 7-8
weeks. We also have one paramedic who just completed their training and
testing and one who is already employed.

Focus on facilities on preparations for construction at station 2.

The temporary housing unit is in service.

Penngrove remodel begins April 24.

HVAC work is in progress at Liberty.

Rancho Adobe hosted an explorer training burn for SCFD, Gold Ridge and Schell

Vista.

7.) Finance and committee budget preparation meeting was held, and a second
follow-up meeting is scheduled for next week.

8.) Petition driven ballot measure should be placed on the ballot March 2024. Chief
Veliquette met with the FSWG and reviewed our proposal. Our total ask is
$3,449,166 per year, which includes capital infrastructure, capital apparatus
and personnel upgrades.

9.) 250 calls for service in March.

10.) Chief Veliquette recognized the upcoming retirement of BC Mike Weihman.

QuhwD

Director Reports

Mr. Peterson mentioned he recently attended a meet and greet in Petaluma with our
new Assemblyman Mike Maguire. He feels we need to do some education with him
regarding the consequences of building large buildings. We currently have no ladder
truck or funding for one. Additionally, Mr. Peterson commented that he has learned
fighting fires in five-story buildings is much more dangerous than one to two-story
buildings.

Committee Reports

a. Finance/Budget

Chief Veliquette said a finance meeting was held late last month and another
one is scheduled for next week regarding to discuss the preliminary budget. The
committee discussed the budget as of now and reviewed a rough draft of the
preliminary budget. Additionally, the CalMuni pension analysis report was
discussed. The FY 23/24 preliminary budget will be delivered to the full board in
May.



Administrative Communications Continued:

b. Long Range Planning

A meeting will be scheduled in May.

c. Ad-Hoc Capital Improvements

Mr. Proteau said there is nothing to meet about at this time and this agenda
item can be removed moving forward. He alsoc thanked City of San Rafael for the
donation of the mobile living quarters and noted this saved the District a lot of
money. BC Wandel also commented that it has been a collective amount of work
from staff on the remodel and a donation of time by Core Electric.

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Discussion on Proposed Sales Tax

Mr. Proteau acknowledged Chief Veliquette’ s presentation at the FSWG meeting
and said his was by far the best, most concise and easy to follow of any of the

presentations.

Chief Veliquette reviewed his critical needs assessment for infrastructure (30-year
timeline), apparatus (10-year timeline) and personnel (salary and benefits). The total
annual needs are $3,449,167. Annually, infrastructure is $416,666, apparatus is
$227,500 and personnel is $2,805,000. Infrastructure needs are also broken down
by stations and apparatus is broken down by what we will need to replace over the
next ten years. Personnel costs include pay parity with SCFD, the addition of new
positions and keeping our part-time firefighter program in place. Chief Veliquette
reviewed the next steps for the ballot measure.

Mr. Peterson is concerned about how this tax measure is being governed. He feels
we need to produce a formula that is given to the County Clerk to distribute the
funds annually. Mr. Peterson believes that setting up a new government structure
is the wrong way to go and is afraid we may get the short end of the stick. Chief
Veliquette responded that by June 1 all details need to be locked down for the
measure to happen, including how the funds will be distributed. He said we will
start getting some good information from the FSWG moving forward, including
funds distribution. Mr. Proteau asked what Wilmar’s plan is going forward, as they
will be consolidated into Gold Ridge as of July. Chief Veliquette will keep an eye on
this. The FSWG plans to start meeting with the stakeholders of districts and cities

soorn.

Chief Veliquette reviewed the consultants polling information and key findings.
Overall, of 400 surveyed, people seem to be in support of fire protection with an
initial vote of approximately 65% in favor. One threat against the tax measure
includes a business round table of high roller companies who are trying to place a
measure on the ballot in November 2024 that will increase the vote count on taxes
to 66 2/3rds percent. This would also be retro to three years. The Fire Chiefs are
trying to speak as a unified voice about the sales tax measure and Chief Veliquette
wants to keep messages moving through the staff and union.

VIil. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Review of CalMuni UAL Policy Compliance Analysis

Item has been deferred to the May Board meeting.

Page 3 of 4



VIII. DIRECTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

» Will have dental plan reviews for new fiscal year.
e Preliminary budget presentation.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the Regular Board meeting was adjourned at 8:23
p.m.

Motion moved by Mr. Peterson and seconded by Mr. Howell.
Motion Carried: Aye _5_ No __O__ Abstain_ O_ Absent _ 2

Respectfully submitted,

oo = Aot tA—

Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk

Page 4 of 4



CONSENT CALENDAR



/O



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District ﬁ@%ﬁ

11000 Main Street Phone: (707) 795-6011
P.O. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.rafd.org

RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS AND PAYROLL

FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 17, 2023

In accordance with Government Code Section 37208, ratification of the following warrant amounts are presented
to the Fire District Board:

Regular Payable Checks: $159,028.06

Payroll Checks: $ 83,914.58
Total All Disbursements: $242,942.64

- -l individual warrants and warrant registers are available for review by the board members or the public upon
request. Payroll registers are confidential and not available for individual review in accordance with State Law.

The necessary internal controls are in place to safeguard the District’s in conformance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, sound business practices and prudent budgetary principles. Payroll documents and
warrants invoices have been reviewed and approved by the appropriate Department Head, Fire Chief and
Department Bookkeeper or Accountant before payment.

/\l/éﬂ”d ﬁ - 56{(/7”\/’7"5 (A 5-11-273

Clerk of the Board Date






¥ jo | abed

|5

000y’
00'0vZ'e- soueudjuley Buiping - 0819 £202/vLIP0 810T #AUl g
Bugersdp - yueg ale3s JWWINS - G801 ORLO3T3 WYHYNA £20CVLIP0 9655 XO03yD- jud g
00°056-
00°066- juswdinbg pue siemyos Jendwo) - 5839 €202/Y1Liv0 69996 #AU| g
BugeladQ - yueq e3e)g pwwng - sgol ONIMHOMLIN fwp £20eIvLIVO 6655 ¥osyD- juid 11g
09°L¥S'e-
091952 adueInsy| jejueq - 265 £T0Z/vLIv0 £20Z A2 g
Bupessdp - jueg sjr3g JwwINg - GEOL SHOLVYLISININQY “IVINIQ SSIHLAD £202/vLivo 655 309y jwd g
06°2.S
09°L.G seoss jeban . 0109 €202/ LIv0 25196 #nUj g
BupeiadQ - jueg ejelg ywWNS - 580} d11 40601y ¢ I1seg 1sed £20CIvLIv0 €659 }98UD- jud [ig
08'80¢-
———————
08'80¢- suoiedsunuI0y - 0p09 £E02iviiv0 6095/8095€£016¢€6 g
BugeledQ - jjueg 81E3S JIWIWING - SEOL 12y €202V LYo 2655 A234D- Juid 1Y
0l 1ve-
0L 2¥e- souBINSU| 8)i7 - €E6G £20CivLIv0 £20Z feN g
Bunesado - yjueg s3elg HWWINS - GE0L JOLVHLSININGY LI43N3G H3A NVOIY3NY £202/vLi1v0 1655 308U~ Juid g
junowy pied JUNoodY swieN ajeg wny adAy
€202 ‘v) 1udy
llelo@g Mo8y
X g Y £2IVLIVO

Jol3SI(] UO1ID9}0Ig

14 8qopy oyouey

Nd 8¢:1



¥ jo 7 abed

g8eoel-

8€'9eL-

[4Aclicy
¢C9Le-

GO'6SY-
G964y~

00°€Sl'6e-

00'€S)'62-

00°068-
00°068-

8y yle-
1845

Ly'8LY-
Ly8LL-

saliddng [eolpaly - 0929

BugesadQ - jueg ajels JwwINg - GE0L

AIBA0DBY 150D - 199E

BupeladQ - yueg 21e]S JWWNS - SEOL

soueusiule smeeddy - 6610

BugessdQ - yueg selg HwWwWING . 5E01

aouBINSY} UyesH - 0€6S

BunesadQ - yueg 8Je}S JWIWING - SEOL

juswdinbz pue aremyos Jeindwos - 5889

BupesadQ - jueg ajels JUILING - 5201

asuadxz pjouyasnoH - 0809

BugeladQ - yueg o183 NWWING - GE0L

BupolD Aoses - 2209

Bunesad( - yueg 2jL)g JWWINS - SE0L

"ONI SVO-IML NOSIHLYIN

SIATV VIIVIN

STINOYLOITI TNVINSSNM

FLININVIARAd H3SIVMA

dnH LI

00 AddNS NVIHSIA

SWO3

€202 ‘v1 Iudy
jrej}aqg 3o8syon

€202/v1iv0

€202/¥1LIv0

£20e/viiv0

PrAAE4 44

€202/VLIv0

£202/viiv0

£€20c/y L0

£20Z/vLiv0

€20CivLiv0

€202/vive

€20C/viiv0

£€20Z/PLiv0

€20c/¥L/v0

€C0C/vLiIv0

JOLIISI UONDa}0.d 9414 9COpY oyouey

6Y206.200#AU}

€099

JuaWwAed aoueInsy|

209s

06692¢ #ul

1095

£202 e

009

192G #AU|

66595

06696€1/CBOLEEL #AUI

8655

L0V169 #AUl

165S

g

AI3YD- JWd IHE

g

R93yd- jud Iiig

g

398yD- Jud g

g

¥I8yD- juid jilg

ing

3}03UD- Juid tilg

g

}984D- juid g

g

384D~ juid jilg

€TIvLiv0
Wd 81



¥ Jo ¢ abed

0

8281~
—
8c¢81- juswdinbz eseauay - 0289 €20TVLIv0 C9LL2PY208 #AY| g
Bugesadg - Aueg ajeig JIwwnNg - 501 STDIAGIS Nid YOUNIA OOuvVL STI3M €20CvLIY0 0195 Ao8yo- jud g
2088112
e
L8811z~ pred ypar) sueq enbdwn £C0CvIIv0 ESIA yoep g
Buyessdg - jueg 8jejs Juung - 5801 MNVE VNOdWNN £20ZIvLIvD 6096 HI8YD- Jwd {iig
9v'9.2-
i
or'9lLe- asuadxg pioyasnoy - 0809 €202IvLIv0 $8Y0GE1 2 300y ng
Bugesadp - Mueg 9lelg Hywwng - 6801 LVHO0N3IAa SSaMd EZOZIVLIVO 8095 M8y~ jwd g
I8 CLy'e-
s
L8 ELY'Z- s8niN - 02sL €C02IvLIY0 SOV NN g
BunessdQ - yueg 8JelS wumng . 6e0t qA8Od €20ZIVLIVO 109 ¥oeyD- juid 118
G1'99¢-
ki
G199~ sallin - 0ZEL €T0ZIYLIv0 6YS/PSS-d#aooy Ha
Bugyeladg - jueg ajels JWWNG - G804 00 YIALVM SAOYUONNIL £20ZIvLIv0 809§ }oayg-juld g
10°GLL -
A
L0'G2L' L JoueINSY| yjesH - 0865 €20eIvLiv0 UBLLUIGAA g
BugesadQ - yueg eI Hwwng - Geol NOINN 11d34yd 0013.1vd €2oCIvLivo 509G A33YD- Jwd g
15961~
i A
L5°9.6" 1~ 134 - L0gL £202171L1%0 NI-E¥821 10 #AU| g
Buijesadg - jueg s3elg juwuing - 5601 "ONIF ONIMONYL 1¥3gHYYE MDIN £20ZVLIV0 $09s 308YD- jwd g
€202 ‘v1 |dy
lejaqg *m8yo
£evLIP0
I0LSIg Uoljod}0ld 14 BqOpY oyouey

Al oct



¥ jo ¢ abed

SpLL ubig s
\\ n % \\ R —— \u \_\ \o ./w m;
\* \\\ \ w \\.\\ m& \&\‘VYJ
apLL _ums /)
To D (VG TA LG ]
7 m‘w, G (VYL ey
d
1£269'2/ _ :QINSSI SIDIHD TVIOL ]

€202 ‘vi 1udy
jfejaag %o3yD
JoLIsIg uoljovlo.dd adl4d aqopy oyouey

S
/
awieN juild
VNH AN ATy
! .
] h\u swey yd
A \,.W\ Ll 1rely
:Ag pezuoyiny
£2IVLIVO

INd 8¢€:1



1 Jo | abeg

afILL ubig SWEN julldg _
AFUD L g2 /| mwmw_w
oNIL uby \\ M RUWEN Jusd
21 g i<t Q; Wy STy %
YRIND el — el V)
:Ag pazuoyiny
[0T°08T°  :aanssisyoand 1viol |
01°08L'c-
0L°08L'- 8suadxg jeuoneradg - Lgpg £202/40/50 §286.8 #AU| g
Bupessdg - sueg ejeyg yuiwng . geq) VHITOLSIAVNID  £202/b0/50 0£95 %3843~ Juid fiig
unowy pied Junooso aule ajeq Wwny adAL
v mNoN&_w_,»wE
e
I'83eq 19849 £2/40/50
dsIq uondslold 4 aqopy oyoduey

d 9%

I



} jo | abey

%
N ——
apIL ubis 7 aUIBN JULld
32T reieg nap vl hary
' LOIHL ubis SwiepN Juld
et N 7 4 AT - e \u\
IR id \\ w T Y 4 N\
T Vg s y WA . /
:Ag pezuoyny
:d3NSSI SIFHI TV.LOL |
£8°069' ¥~ -
18706911 sjuswanordw Buipiing - 0156 £202/20/50 L #AU g
Bugesadgo - jueg ajelg Juuwng - 5501 *ONI ‘044 €202/20/50 6298 339yo-jwd g
I dA
junowy pied junoddy MNON .leE_\m#NE aeq WinN 8UAY
1elaqg yosyo cZ120/50

10H381q UoposjoLd Blid aqopy oysuey

Wd 8t:g



¢ jo | abed

[ WA
[ WrAd juswdinby asesjusy - 0289 €202/92/v0 620922 1366#nU) fitg
Bupeusedo - jueg 8je}g jJuwing - 5e0) ¢ SNOILLNTIOS INIJWNDO0A VHIDOAM £202/92/v0 919G 309D~ Jwid g
000001~
00°000'}L- 19poWay Joj sdurUBUIB|N LONBIS - 1819 £202/92/¥0 1801 #aU} ng
BugesadQ - yueg ajejg Juiwng - G0l SUIAHLOYUE VIVINOXD €£202/921%0 6198 3oy~ juid {iig
¢S S
R4 asuadx3 pioyssnoH - 0809 £202/92/v0 S,AUL NN iiks]
Bugessdg - juegq ajelq Jluwing - 6eol 00 A1ddNS NVWHSIA £202/92i1v0 196 32ayd- juid g
8y 0Cy~
80y SWUOHUN - 0209 €202/92/v0 L8YG9 #aU| g
BugesadQ - yueg 9je1s JJuwwIng - Geol INIFNIDOVYNVYIN LNIACINDI ADNIOHINI £202/92/v0 £19G 3I8YD- Jwid ilig
00°691'62-
b T
00°591'62- sjusiiaroidwi Buiping - 0166 £e02/9Z/v0 LELL #AU] g
BugesadQ - yueg 9jelg Jwung - 6g04 4V ONV ONILYIH 1D £20Z/921%0 2198 Yoayo- jud g
00°s£9'e-
Soseor
00'6£9'2- sdiyssequialy - 0829 £202/92/%0 0921 #Aau] g
BunesadQ - jueg 8ie)g jiwng - 50t LYIDOSSY SHALHOITYIL F1V1S VINNOLINYD £202/9¢/40 L1198 HO8YyD-wd Iig
junoury pied Junoooy awe ajeq wny adAy
20z ‘oz |udy
[lejag ¥79yo
N Y £2/92/b0

JoMISiQ Uon9dj0Id « _J 9qopy oyouey

WNd €02

/T



£ Jo g abed

00°06-

00°06-

92’0l
9zocl-

€2°L£9'C-

€2 1£89'2-

00'002'4-

00°00Z'L-

cL8Ge-
cL8se-

L8y
L8y

ve'egl-
ve'S8L-

asuadx3 pieog - 0002

BupesedQ - jueg ajels JUIWING - GE0L

soipey x siebed - G609

BugesadQ - jueg ajels ywiwng - G680}

juswdinbg AJ9jes - 1889

BupelsdQ - jueg 9Jel1S JWWING - SEOL

juswdinb3 Ajsjes - 1889

BugeladQ - jueg sjeys JIwLING - G£0)

aoueInsuj UieaH - 0E6S

BupesedQ - jueg aje}g JWWING - §E0)

sayjddng [esipaly - 0929

GunesadQ - jueg ajelg JILILNG - §E0L

juswdinbz asealAusy - 0289

BunesadQ - yueg 81§ JWWING - GE0L

NOILVIOOSSY SLOIMLSIA Fdld "03 YIWONOS

SOINCIAV OQVU3ATNS

20T AOOMAIY

IHOS3AA3L SVICHIIN

NHA

"ONI SVO-dL NOSIHLYIN

€202 ‘97 1udy

eyeqg %29y
10LIISIJ UORD3}0Id all4 d(JOpY oyosuey

HYON SNOLLNT0S LNIWNDO0A VIID0AM

€202/92/v0

€202/92/v0

£202/92/v0

€202/92/v0

£202/92/v0

£€202/92/v0

£202/92/¥0

€202/92/¥0

£202/92/%0

£202/92/1v0

€20¢/92/v0

£€202/92/¥0

£202/92/v0

£€202/92/%0

‘BYN £2/221%

€295

9642 #nUl

44l

0.G106/.8¥G12 #AU]

L29S

082108 #AU)

029s

¥2C080-Wdd #AUl

6195

€¥2T0S.200 #Au|

8195

L¥BBELYTOS #AU|

L19S

g

AI3YD- Juid |itg

ng

1934~ Juld {ilg

g

308YD- Jwid g

g

3294Q- jud g

g

3}39Yo~ Juid 119

g

323D~ Juid g

ng

3}o8UD- Juid litg

€2/92Iv0
d €0:C



¢ jo ¢ abed

2

AL awieN juld
"z N7 s
OBLL awieN juld
AU D 2s \.\Q =y @A\w\« v%
:Ag paziioyiny

oL 0
Lo
0L0LY- B0UEINSU] UDISIA - ¥E66 £202/92/v0 £zoz Aew g

BugelsdQ - ueg aJeg ywwng - 550} NV1d 3OIANIS NOISIA  £202/92/%0 1295 ¥98YD- Juid Ing
00°000'}-
ST
00°000'L- weiboid ssaujlom - ¥599 £202/92/%0 £20Z Mdv/uolep g

Bugesadp - jueg 8jeg JWWINg - 5£04 NOILLVONNOL XIS IHL  £202/9Z/%0 9299 %08y~ Jwd g
LE°0L8-
TR
1£0.8" sjuawanodw; Buiping - 0456 £202/92/¥0 SEOLPEOL #AU| g

Bugelado - jueg sje1s Jwwng - 5204 "ONI‘d/e VAVNLS  €20Z/9Z/%0 5295 ¥93Yo- jwd ihig
00" 18-
R ——— ]
00'L¥8- souBINSUf AIHGESIT - LS £202/92/%0 £20z Aepy g

Bunelado - ueg a1 ywwng - 550} ANVJINOD JONVHNSNI QUVANYIS  £202/92/40 295 A99Y0- Jwd g

€202 ‘9z judy
ilelaqg ¥a29yd
© EZI9LIYO
JOMISIg uonddloid . .4 aqopy oyouey

Wd €0:2



22



} jo | abed
apiL ubig SWeN julid .
A Wi A ES s
L ubis aweN juld

V74 é AL 123 /] um\«wh

:Ag pazuoyny

00019~
00°019'e- {BUUOSIad BWiL-IN - 016G €202/921v0 €202 iudy g

Bugesadp - yueg aymg Huuwung - ggg4 SHIALHDAZHIL Alvd 3500V OHONVYY £202/921v0: 8298 XI3yD- Jwud liig
00°089'H-
000894 SYadieD - £26¢S

Bunessdp - yueg ajels juiwng - Ge0l SNV 1d SNOONI TVINIWTTddNS SHI4IVD €202/9¢/v0 HOV HOV
186 L-
¥1'8E6°L- SY3AdIeD - €265

Bupeiadp - jueg ajgg Jwwng - §¢01 NOISIAIQ SFDIAYAS TVYOSId SHadied £202/92/v0 HOV HOV
GG 86081
SRR
66'860'81- SYddie)d - €266

Buneladp - yueg 91e]g JJwwing - 5e0l NOISIAIA SIDIANIS TVOSId SHIdied £202/9Z/v0 HOV HOV
68°286'6Z-
68°/85'6e- SH3ddieD - €269

Bupeiadg - yueg 8jels yuwIng - g0l NOISIAIQ SIDIAUZS TVOSId Sy3died £202/921%0 HOV HOV

unowy pled Jjunooay awe ajeg wnN adAyL
mm_ou ‘9z ludy
1ela(] X029
ite3eQ 4o £2i921¥0
IoMISIq uopdvlolg i4 8qopy oyouey

Wd oLy

2%



24



BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST

UMPQUA BANK  account Number: #s- s #4-6068

Page 1 of 7

VISA

Billing Cycle 04/30/2023 “é‘ Call us at: (866) 777-9013
Days In Billing Cycle 30 Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485
Previous Balance $27,188.77
Purchases + $20,889.71 é Go to www.umpquabank.com
Cash + $0.00
Balance Transfers + $0.00 XX} wiite us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA
Special + $0.00 98124-5142
Credits - $285.26-
Payments - $27,188.77- -
Other Charges + $0.00 -
Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE $20,604.45
NEW BALANCE $20,604.45 MINIMUM PAYMENT $20,604.45
umn PAYMENT DUE DATE 05/25/2023
Total Credit Line $250,000.00
Available Credit Line $229,395.55 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay
Available Cash $0.00 entire new balance by payment due date. Finance charge accrues on
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be bifled on your next statement.
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00
R e
TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $27,188.77-
Trans Date | PostDate | Reference Number Transaction Description | Amount
OOOOOOOLBX230421 1851024 PAYMENT THANK YOU - - $27,188.77

04/21 04/21 »

Cash Advances

VIRTUAL ACCT BECHTOLD Payments & Other Purchases & Other Total Activity
HHH A i 6806 Credits Charges
$0.00

$3,730.84 $0.00 $3 730 84

15
Description

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number

03/31 04/02 PPLNO1  24492153091027996591439 MISSION LINEN 805-963-1841 CA $97.58
04/01 04/03 PPLNO1  24275393092049614187626  147-Penngrove Station M 707-6649200 CA $240.00
04/01 04/03 PPLNO1  24071053092939139822317 CITY OF COTATI ONLINE 707-6653631 CA $677.25
04/06 04/07 PPLNO1  24755423096280863711944 PRIMO WATER FL 800-7285508 FL $127.83

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

A i 4 508

Check box to indicate

name/address change D
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

UMPQUA BANK

04/30/23 $20,604.45 $20,604.45 05/25/23 $ '

BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST
PO BOX 1029

PENNGROVE CA 94951

MAKE CHECK PAY BL TO

I|l||I"|I"""II" | 'I|l'l"lll'|'ll""'l|ll||I""I"l'l'l'l

UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 08124-5142

53131

35 0011 LDOL& 0OOOO COODO 0oODOOOOO OBODOODD O

75



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Finance Charge Calculation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subject to Finance Charge: The Finance Charge Calculation Method
applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the
front side of this statement and explained below:

Method A - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): The Finance Charge on purchases begins on the date the transaction posted to your
account. The Finance Charge on Cash Advances begins on the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle within which it is
posted to your account, whichever is later. There is no grace period.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of your account. To get the average daily
balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any payments, credits,
non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total
by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding current transactions): To avoid incurring an.additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances if Method E is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly staternent, you must pay the New Balance shown on your
monthly statement on or before the Payment Due Date. The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees,
and unpaid finance charges. We do not add in any new purchases or cash advances. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances
for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances, if Method G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.
The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and
subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the
billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Payment Crediting and Credit Batance: Payments received at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase "MAKE CHECK PAYABLE
TO" will be credited to the account specified on the payment coupon as of the date of receipt. Payments received at a different location or payments that do
not conform to the requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as provided with your
statement, multiple checks or muitiple coupons in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shall be credited within five days of receipt. If
there is a credit balance due on your account, you may request in writing, a full refund. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of
this statement.

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check
is drawn. This electronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check.
The original check will be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. If you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of
this billing statement.

Closing Date: The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.

Annual Fee: If your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30
days following the mailing date of this bill. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement. You may use your card(s)
during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your card(s), which you have cut in half, to this same address.

Negative Credit Reports: You are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if
you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In Case of Errors or Inquiries About Your Bill: If you suspect there is an error on your account or you need information about a transaction on your bilf, send
your written inquiry to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement within 60 days of the date of the statement containing the transaction in
question. You may telephone us, however a written request is required to preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information:

. Your name and account number.
+ The dollar amount of the suspected error.
+ Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While
we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question.

Please provide a legal document evidencing your name change, such as a court document.
Please use blue or black ink to complete form

NAME CHANGE Last

First Middle
ADDRESS CHANGE Street
City : State ZIP Code
Home Phone ( ) . - Business Phone { ) -
Cell Phone  ( ) ‘ - E-mail Address
SIGNATURE REQUIRED

TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature




BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST
Account Number: #iH: iHEHE HEHE 6068

Page 3 of 7

Trans Date | Post Date fan Name

Reference Number

Description

04/11 04/11 PPLNOT  24692163101100956867654 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $245.99
04/11 04/12 PPLNO1  24692163101101079715150 VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL. $155.81
04/11 04/12 PPLNO1  24692163101101079715168 VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL $142.48
04/11 04/12 PPLNO1  24906413101171536657122 TMX*Terminix Intl 800-8376464 TN $117.00
04/15 04/16 PPLNO1  24692163105104237491710 VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL $109.20
04/20 0420 PPLNO1  24692163110108086561252 GOOGLE *YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA $94.98
04/20 04/21 PPLNO1  24941663110206013135873 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000 $113.33
CA
04/20 04/21 PPLNO1  24941663110206013153025 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000 $240.12
CA
04/20 04/21 PPLNO1  24941663110206013153033 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000 $201.48
CA
04/23 04/24 PPLNO1  24055233114812451002143 ATT" BILL PAYMENT 800-331-0500 TX $377.26
04/26 04/27 PPLNO1  24492153117027454593570 MISSION LINEN 805-963-1841 CA $163.87
04/28 04/28 PPLNOt  24692163118104408050910 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $275.06
04/28 04/28 PPLNOt  24692163118104398017002 AMZN Mktp US*HF1HYBUS1 Amzn.com/bill WA $30.51
04/28 04/28 PPLNO1  24692163118104405385681 AMZN Mktp US*HM7HQ6ELTO Amzn.com/bill WA $11.98
04/30 04/30 PPLNOt  24692163120106055299266 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $290.59
04/30 04/30 PPLNO1  24692163120105999039083 AMZN Mktp US*HM04J2711 Amzn.com/bill WA $18.52

S et SRR
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan

Payments & Other

Credits
$0.00

K i s
Reference Number

s - e
Cash Advances

Purchases & Other
Charges
$1,087.02

04/01 04/02 PPLNO1 24034543091000071408644 SPEEDWAY 5124 COTATI CA $55.86
04/11 04/12 PPLNO1  24000973101682402566427 THE UPS STORE 2795 707-4802800 CA $30.54
04/12 04/13 PPLNO1  24055233103091008201796 WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA $0.74
04112 04/13 PPLNO1  24011343102000041623818 GS-JJ.COM GSJJ.COM CA $660.34
04/12 04/13 PPLNO1  24055233103400756000153 OIL STOP 2 ROHNERT PARK CA $90.06
04/13 04/14 PPLNO1  24034543103001369280519 76 - dba CLEVELAND GAS SANTA ROSA CA $55.10
04117 04/18 PPLNO1  24692163107106196653626 AMZN Mktp US*HV36H33G1 Amzn.com/bilt WA $11.92
04/18 04/19 PPLNO1  24055233109091008233546 WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA $26.25
04/23 04/24 PPLNOT  24692163113101049278236 AMZN Mktp US*HF11Y3PMO Amzn.com/bill WA $13.01
04/24 04/25 PPLNO1  24692163114101663650743 LOWES #01801* COTATICA $60.20
04/24 04/25 PPLNO1  24034543114002604918308 76 - UNITED PACIFIC 5426 COTATI CA $83.00

JAMES DEURLOO
HHE $HAHE A 6118

T Dat’ ’\Post Date P]an Nm T

R
Reference Number

-

Purchases & Other
Charges

$496.58 $496.58

Description

Amot

Total Activity

$136.68

04/07 04/07 PPLNO1  24692163097107956308874 AMZN Mktp US*HS4KZ61J0 Amzn.com/bill WA

04/07 04/09 PPLNO1  24692163097108250636432 AMZN Mktp US*HS76L8PU2 Amzn.com/bill WA $94.23
04/07 04/09 PPLNO1 24692163097108320439197  AMZN Mkip US*HS58Z6WKO Amzn.com/bilt WA $156.18
04/10 04/11 PPLNO1 24055233101091008191188  WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA $109.49

21



PETE ALBINI

HHHE $HHEE HER 6134

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$1,167.00

Cash Advances

$0.00

raye <4 vl

Total Activity

$1,167.00

Trans Date | Post Date [Plan Name Reference Number escr ptio ~ Amount
04/06 04/07 PPLNO1 24760623097300000217288  California Conference of 909-8655004 CA $1,050.00
04112 04/13 PPLNO1 24431063102200915700025 COASTAL VALLEYSEMSAGENCY $117.00

éTrans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

STRIKE TEAM #1
HiHE HHHH A 6142

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Reference Number

707-565-6508 CA

Purchases & Other
Charges
$872.08

Cash Advances

$0.00

Description

Total Activity

$872.08

03/31
03/31

TTrans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

04/02
04/02

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

TIM CALDWELL
HEHE B AR 2629

24755423091640915613214
24034543090003430203038

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

THE MISSION INN RIVERSIDE CA
76 - MERCIER ENTERPRISES BURBANK CA

Purchases & Other Cash Advances

Charges
$175.13

$0.00

$847.08
$25.00

Total Activity

$175.13

Reference Number Description Amount
04/04 04/05 PPLNO1 24055233095091008167906  WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA $31.74
04/15 04/17 PPLNO1 24122593106030035107785 OLD CHICAGO PIZZA PETALUMA CA $143.39

ANDY TAYLOR
HHH i 4028

Trans Date | Post Date Plan Name

Payments & Other
Credits
$190.26-

mbe

Purchases & Other
Charges
$2,582.60

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$2,392.34

03/31
04/04
04/04
04/04
04/05
04/05
04/09
04/09
04/09
04/09
04/09

04/13
04/15

04/15
04/15
04/15
04/15

04/15
04/15

0415

04/02
04/05
04/05
04/06
04/06
04/06
04/10
04/10
04/10
04/10
04/11

04/14
0416

04/16
0416
04/16
04/16

04/16
04/16

04/16

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNOT1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNOQ1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

24034543090003415373772
24270743094900015300086
24270743094900015371830
24943013095010191145620
24431063095200915100019
24431063095200915100027
24801973099608420692502
24055233100091008189549
24055233100091008189655
24034543099000948898474
24943013100010198172695

24692163103102898770127
24801973105608587447783

24801973105608860488710
24801973105608510523585
24801973105608777543276
24055233106091008215322

24055233106091008216353
74801973105608210483556

74801973105608040517565

P
76 - PETALUMA 88 INC PETALUMA CA
WPSG, INC. 610-8578070 PA
WPSG, INC. 610-8578070 PA
THE HOME DEPOT #0641 ROHNERT PARK
CA
COASTAL VALLEYSEMSAGENCY
707-565-6508 CA
COASTAL VALLEYSEMSAGENCY
707-565-6508 CA
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA
WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA
WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA
76 - UNITED PACIFIC 5426 COTATI CA
THE HOME DEPOT #0641 ROHNERT PARK
CA
BUSINESS. APPLE.COM 800-275-2273 CA
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA
WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA
WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA
CREDIT VOUCHER
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA
CREDIT VOUCHER
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA

$117.00

$117.00
$48.15
$41.51
$24.08
$89.15
$21.72

$2.99
$203.19

$170.25
$156.30
$24.17
$13.67

$15.84
$28.39-

$130.25-



BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST
Account Number: ##i5} i #H5H 6068

Page 5 of 7

Trans Date | Post Date | Pian Name Reference Number Description Amount
04/15 04/16 74801973105608170541997 CREDIT VOUCHER $31.62-
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA
04/15 04117 PPLNO1 24692163106105023462012 LOWES #01901* COTATI CA $431.43
04/16 0417 PPLNO1 24692163106105451183049 LOWES #01901* COTATI CA $112.96
04/16 04/17 PPLNO1 24943003107898220184314 COSTCO GAS #0659 ROHNERT PARK CA $92.17
04/16 04/18 PPLNO1 24943013107010191782139 THE HOME DEPOT #0641 ROHNERT PARK $30.14
CA
04/24 04/24 PPLNO1 24011343114000013798800 REMJICO.COM REMJICO.COM WA $1.89

Payments & Other
Credits
$71.15-

Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity

Charges

$453.45 $382.30

$0.00

: = i & S : 4 s & ity
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Descriptio Amount
04/01 04/02 PPLNO1 24692163091103649040715  AMZN Mktp US*HY2S03SR1 Amzn.com/bill WA $18.33
04/01 04/02 PPLNO1 24692163091103703343351 AMZN Mktp US*HY8FT12J1 Amzn.com/bill WA $25.02
04/04 04/05 PPLNO1 24692163094106180353063 AMZN Mkip US*HY8JP7YT2 Amzn.com/bill WA $14.12
04/04 04/05 PPLNO1 244902163094000033093897 GETSTREAMLINE.COM WEB $200.00
WWW.GETSTREAM CA
04/09 04/10 PPLNO1 24692163099100015635534 AMZN Mkip US*HS3029512 Amzn.com/bill WA $10.46
04/10 04/11 PPLNO1 24692163100100496894193 AMZN Mktp US*HJB8WOBPMO Amzn.com/bill WA $32.52
04/13 04/14 PPLNO1 24137463104001585087884 USPS PO 0559220601 PENNGROVE CA $22.26
04/14 04116 PPLNO1 24692163104103815092057 AMZN Mkip US*HJONK12L1 Amzn.com/bill WA $41.41
04/18 04/18 PPLNO1 24011343108000010059535 SMPLVOC.COM HTTPSSMPLVOC. WA $1.85
04/18 04/19 PPLNO1 24692163108107172779277  AMZN Mktp US*HVEP07QA0 Amzn.com/bill WA $39.27
04/20 04/21 PPLNO1 24431063111083756330758 AMZN MKTP US*HF5792C20 AM $10.89
AMZN.COM/BILL WA
04/21 04/23 PPLNO1 24692163111109167232689 AMZN Mktp US*HV7SGSDF2 Amzn.com/bill WA $17.76
04/21 04/23 PPLNO1 24692163111109185360884 AMZN Mktp US*HV3AQ1SZ2 Amzn.com/bill WA $7.62
04/21 04/23 PPLNO1 24431063111083352255938 AMZN MKTP US*HVBMOS7N1 AM $11.94
AMZN.COM/BILL WA
04/25 04/26 74692163115102571505858 CREDIT VOUCHER $71.15-

MORGAN DEJONG
THHEH #HEHE R 0982

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Reference Number

AMZN Mktp US Amzn.com/bill WA

A5
Cash Advances

Purchases & Other Total Activity

Charges
$2,397.81

$0.00 $2,397.81

Description Amount

$14.24

04/06 04/07 PPLNO1 24692163096107768184498  IN *CROWN TROPHY PETALUMA PETALUMA
CA
04/11 04/12 PPLNO1 24717053102151023461842 HENRY CURTIS FORD 707-7692300 CA $2,383.57

ERIC GROMALA
HEHE THEHE 1HHE 1484

Trans Date | Post Date |Plan Name

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Reference Number

Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity

Charges

$213.27 $213.27

$0.00

Amount

Description

04/25
04/27

04/23
04/26

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

24427333114120001147650
24431063116200915800025

$96.27
$117.00

PETALUMA VALERO PETALUMA CA
COASTAL VALLEYSEMSAGENCY
707-565-6508 CA



Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

HERB WANDEL
THHHE 1HAH #4009

Payments & Other
Credits
$23.85-

Reference Number

Purchases & Other
Charges
$7,206.46

Cash Advances

$0.00

Description

raye v ui i«

Total Activity

$7,182.61

Amount

04/01
04/04

04/05
04/Q7
04/09
04/06
04/07
04/08
04/08
04/09

04/09

04/09
04/10
04/11

04/11
04/12

04/13
0413
04/13
04/14
04/14

04/14

04/18
04/20

04/20
04/22

04/22
04/21
04/24

04/27

Trans Date l

04/02
04/05

04/06
04/09
04/09
04/09
04/10
04/10
04/10
04/10

04/10

04/10
04/12
04/12

04/12
04/14

04/14
04/14
04/16
04/16
04/16

04/18

04/19
04/21

04/21
04/23

04/23
04/23
04/25

04/28

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1

JEFF VELIQUETTE

ost Date | Plan Name

24692163091103654955963
24801973095608217712251

24692163095106914593256
24692163098108910475105
24692163099109593964430
24137463097100495814079
24767903099669102844034
24692163099108670297605
24692163099109887885713
24801973099608517492477

24801973099608807499752

24055233100091008189234
24767903101682001850818
24445003101300612779164

24692163101101428222957
24717053103261032754902

24692163103103041204923
24692163103103078442834
24692163104103458737489
24692163104103851349825
74692163105104221670761

24717053107161075955844

24943013108004000013587
24801973110608260746157

24692163110108283415294
24801973113608080560439

24055233113091008252284
24492153111852741012795
24943013114004000044618

24055233117837000010088

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

oy

Reference Number

CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA

FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME SANTA
ROSA CA

CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA

LOWES #01901* COTATI CA

CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA

OFFICE DEPOT #2256 ROHNERT PARK CA
7960 CES 707-5234600 CA

LOWES #01901* COTATI CA

THE HOME DEPOT 641 ROHNERT PARK CA
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA

FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA

WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA

7960 CES 707-5234600 CA

INDEPENDNT ELEC-SANTA ROS SANTA
ROSA CA

CHEVRON 0088548 PETALUMA CA

PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION SANTA ROSA
CA

LOWES #01801* COTATI CA

CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA

LOWES #01901* COTATI CA

LOWES #01901* COTATI CA

CREDIT VOUCHER

LOWES #01901* COTATI CA

PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION SANTA ROSA
CA

INDUSTRIAL CARTING SANTA ROSA CA
FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA

CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA

FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA
CA

WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA
PAYPAL *CODE3RESCUE 402-935-7733 CA
SONOMA CENTRAL TRANSFER PETALUMA
CA

OIL STOP 2 FD ROHNERT PARK CA

Purchases & Other
Charges
$378.68

Cash Advances

$0.00

$123.64
$210.84

$102.27
$181.61

$99.94

$22.33
$543.39
$236.76
$586.13
$142.32

$19.13

$87.59
$2,120.32
$94.20

$46.45
$2.60

$341.03

$128.79
$26.71
$97.91
$23.85-

$38.94

$219.00
$348.20

$119.21
$93.45

$15.31
$875.00
$121.00

$153.39

Total Activity

$378.68

Amount

Description
03/31 04/02 PPLNO1 24692163090102960727463 SQ *AMERICANA Santa Rosa CA $219.19
04/11 04/13 PPLNO1 24316053102548623096784 SHELL OIL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $159.49

RENE TORRES

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other Cash Advances

Charges
$128.79 $0.00

escription

Total Activity

$128.79

moun

04/05

04/06

PPLNO1

242753383095900010909541

SONETICS CORPORATION 503-6847080 OR

$128.79



BUDGET REPORTS

3



32



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. O. Box 1029 Fax: {707) 795-5177

Penngrove, California 94951 www.rafd.org

MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
APRIL 27, 2023 — 9:00 A.M.
PENNGROVE FIRE STATION - 11000 MAIN STREET
PENNGROVE, CALIFORNIA

I CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Chairman, Mark Hemmendinger, called the Finance Meeting to order at 9:00
a.m. The agenda for this meeting was posted on April 20, 2023.

Directors Present: Mark Hemmendinger, Bob Moretti, Ray Peterson

Staff Present: Chief Veliquette, Herb Wandel, Eric Gromala, Andy Taylor, Jennifer
Bechtold

Minutes Conducted by: Jennifer Bechtold

The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

II. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda

There was no comment from the public.

III. FINANCIAL OFFICERS REPORT

A. Discussion and Review of FY 2023/2024 Preliminary Budget

Chief Veliquette reviewed the final draft of the FY 2023/2024 preliminary budget
with the committee. Revenue projections are $7,892,391 which includes a
conservative property tax increase of 3%. Expenses are projected to be $7,709,835
and include some rollover projects and supplies from the current year. Minimal pay
increases have also been used as a placeholder, while negotiations are ongoing.
Total anticipated rollover for FY 2023/2024 is $182,556.

The committee also discussed the revised five-year plan, which predicts the next two
fiscal years will be balanced, however, without new revenue streams, the District
could see budget deficits beginning in FY 2024 /2025. Apparatus replacements past
due will continue to be deferred another two years.

III. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the finance committee meeting was adjourned at
11:19 a.m.

Motion moved by Mr. Hemmendinger and seconded by Mr. Peterson.

Page 1 of 2



Respectfully submitted,

gi s b D gl —

nnifer Bechtold, Board Clerk

Page 2 of 2

S



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
April 30, 2023

REVENUES - OPERATING BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR APRIL FY REVENUE TO BALANCE BALANCE
$UB-OBJ. DESCRIPTION FY '22 - 23' REVENUES 4/30/23 REMAINING REMAINING (%)
1000 |Property Taxes $ 4,235,000.00 | $ 1,859,02351 | $ 4,122,76448 | $ 112,235.52 2.65%
1001 |CY Direct Charges $ 2,212,00000 | $ 883,392.00 [ $ 2,087,72316 | $ 124,276.84 5.62%
1007 |CY Direct Charges-July $ - $ - $ - $ -
RDA Increment - Credited amount of ad valorem taxes to Petaluma
1008 land Cotati redevelopment districts $ 192,00000 | $ (386,366.28)| $  (772,73257)|$ 96473257 502.46%
1011 |Property Tax Administration Fee $ (35,000.00)| $  (39,287.54) $ (39,287.54)| $ 4,287.54 -12.25%
1014 {RDA Increment $ - $ 255117 $ 4,787.79 | $ (4,787.79)
1015 |RDA Pass-Through 3 - |8 25341967 |$ 508,047.76 | $  (508,047.76)
1016 |RDA Allocation $ - |s 33553.000% 67,106.00 [ $ (67,106.00)
1017 [Residual Property Tax (RDA Escrow Acct) $ - $ - $ - 3 -
1018 |Property Tax - RDA Asset Distribution $ - $ - $ 235,277.54 | $ (235,277.54)
1020 |CY Supplemental Tax $ 105,000.00 | $ 27,514.77 1 $ 59,749.68 | $ 45,250.32 43.10%
1040 |Unsecured Property Taxes $ 130,000.00 | $ - $ 125,163.93 1% 4,836.07 3.72%
1042 |Cost Reimbursement - Collect $ - 1s - s - |s -
1044 |Unsecured Property Taxes - July $ - $ - $ S .
1060 |[Property Taxes - PY Secured $ - $ - $ - $ -
1061 |PY Direct Charges $ 15,000.00 | $ 6,169.74 | 20,937.10 | $ (5,937.10) -39.58%
1080 |{Property Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ -
1100 |Property Taxes - PY Unsecured $ - $ - $ - s -
1120 |Property Tax Receivable $ - $ - [ - 18 .
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES $ 6,854,000.00 [ $ 2,639,970.04 | $ 6,419,537.33 | $ 434,462.67 6.34%
1700 |Interest on Pooled Cash $ 4,000.00 | $ 1,093.71 | § 41,224.27 | $ (37,224.27) -930.61%
1701 |Interest Earned (on early payments of Prop. Taxes) $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL USE OF PROPERTY $ 4,000.00 | $ 1,093.71 | $ 41,224.27 | $ (37,224.27) -930.61%
| 1 [State- Highway Rentals $ k) - 15 - |8 -
2404 |State Reimbursements $ I3 T IS 83.15 | $ (83.15)
2440 |HOPIR $ 22,000.00 | $ 7,266.71 | $ 10,381.02 | $ 11,618.98 52.81%
2500 |{State - Other (Grant Revenue) $ - $ - $ - s N
2589 |[State Refunds - Strike Teams $ 350,000.00 | $ - $ 512,010.08 | $ (162,010.08) -46.29%
TOTAL INTERGOV. REVENUES $ 372,000.00 | % 7,266.71 | $ 522,474.25 |$  (150,474.25) -40.45%
3600 |Misc. charges for Services - Fire Marshal Services $ 4,000.00 | $ 2,800.00 | $ 24,011.83 | $ (20,011.83) -500.30%
3601 |Finance Charges/Late Fees $ 4,000.00 ] $ - $ 433248 | $ (332.48) -831%
3641 |Fire Services - Casino Contract $ 180,048.00 | $ - $ 115,024.00 | $ 65,024.00 36.11%
3661 |Fire Control Services - Cost Recovery $ 20,000.00 | $ 4001 % 19,257.07 | $ 742.93 3.71%
3665 jAmbulance Service $ 17,000.00 | $ - |3 33,600.16 | $ (16,600.16) -97.65%
3670 |Weed Abatement $ 4,000.00 | $ - $ 21,836.00 | $ (17,836.00) -44590%
3682 |City Contracts (RP Auto Aid) $ 37,500.00 [ $ - $ 20,164.87 | $ 17,335.13 46.23%
3700 |[Copy file fee $ 500.00 | $ 35001 % 225.00 | $ 275.00 55.00%
3980 |Revenue Applicable to PY $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES $ 267,048.00 | $ 2,839.00 | $ 238,451.41 | § 28,596.59 10.71%
4000 {Unspent Funds from Previous Fiscal Year $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
4010 |Transfer to/from Reserves $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
4040 [Misc. Revenue $ 10,000.00 | $ 2,448.00 | $ 27,122.65 | $ (17,122.65) -171.23%
4100 |Workers' compensation reimbursement $ - $ 12,946.25 | $ 45,162.60 | $ (45,162.60)
4102 {Donations or reimbursements $ - $ - $ 33828 | $ (338.28)
4109 |Refunded Checks, outdated warrants $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL MISC. REVENUES $ 10,000.00 | $ 15,394.25 | $ 72,623.53 | $ (62,623.53) -626.24%
REVENUE TOTAL: $ 7,507,048.00 | $ 2,666,563.71 | $  7,294,310.79 | § 212,737.21 2.83%

z




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

EXPENDITURES - OPERATING BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR APRIL FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALAL
SUB-0OBJ. FY ‘22 -2% EXPENSE 4/30/23 REMAINING REMAININ. o)

5910 {Perm. Positions 3,100,000.00 245,088.64 2,496,869.27 | $ 603,130.73 19.46%
5911 |Extra help: part time employees, non-benefited. Paid hourly 386,000.00 11,679.53 24514542 [ $ 140,854.58 36.49%
5912 |Overtime 651,000.00 55,326.51 641,058.47 | $ 9,941.53 1.53%
5914 |[FLSA 95,000.00 5,368.48 69,689.88 | $ 25,310.12 26.64%
5918 |BLS Ambulance Staff 4,000.00 0.00 4,575.00 | $ (575.00) -14.38%
5922 |FICA 5,300.00 (4,908.98) (2,756.91)| $ 8,056.91 152.02%
5923 |PERS contributions, Employee + Employer paid contributions 550,000.00 45,398.90 508,082.17 | $ 41,917.83 7.62%
5924 [Medicare 61,100.00 4,260.12 49,034.54 | $ 12,065.46 19.75%
5930 |Health Insurance 607,000.00 31,286.73 491,545.13 | § 115,454.87 19.02%
5931 |Disability Insurance 11,000.00 841.00 9,251.00 [ § 1,749.00 15.90%
5932 |Dental Insurance 32,000.00 2,456.88 27,006.73 | $ 4,903.27 15.32%
5933 |Life Insurance 5,000.00 347.10 3,760.25 | § 1,239.75 24.80%
5934 |Vision Insurance 5,000.00 396.43 4,059.99 [ $ 940.01 18.80%
5935 |Unemployment Insurance 6,000.00 9.46 4,091.48 | $ 1,908.52 31.81%
5936 |Retiree Health Insurance 16,200.00 0.00 16,200.00 | $ - 0.00%
5940 |Workers' Compensation 190,000.00 0.00 209,008.23 | $ (19,008.23) -10.00%

TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS: $ 5,724,600.00 | $  397,550.80 | $  4,776,710.65 | $ 947,889.35 16.56%

Uniforms including paid and volunteers staff pants, shirts, station
6020 fp00ts, badges, collar pins, name tags and business cards 32,000.00 1,689.60 11,031.42 | $ 20,968.58 65.53%
6022 |Safety Clothing: turnouts, including boots 90,000.00 440.97 5249.04 | $ 84,750.96 94.17%
6040 JCommunications including telephone, cable, internet, cell phones 25,000.00 2,625.28 23,257.21 | $ 1,742.79 6.97%
6045 [Pagers and Radios 51,000.00 335.11 30,376.88 | $ 20,623.12 40.44%
6060 Fot?d_ - at extended responses, approved meetings, examinations and

trainings. 3,000.00 707.45 1,274.43 | $ 1,725.57 57.52%
6080 |Household expenses - Fishman Supply; detergent, towels etc. 13,000.00 1,259.27 10,069.99 | $ 2,930.01 22.54%
6100 |Liability Insurance 213,291.00 0.00 215,094.91 | $ (1,803.91) -0.85%
6140 |Equipment Maintenance: Office equipment and tool repair. 12,000.00 2,517.50 6,533.82 | $ 5,466.18 4 ]
6150 |Bad Debt Expense (write off of old cost recovery invoices) 11,000.00 0.00 7,082.13 [ $ 3,917.87 35.0.%]
6155 |Apparatus Maintenance 60,000.00 6,951.21 30,659.02 | $ 29,340.98 48.90%
6165 |SCBA Maintenance 3,500.00 0.00 4,169.83 [ $ (669.83) -19.14%

Building Maintenance - routine facility & grounds maintenance
6180 including repairs to maintain buildings and grounds. New projects ie.

Construction to be considered for possible fixed asset expense 8510 24,000.00 4,340.66 30,909.68 | $ (6,909.68) -28.79%
6181 {Station Maint related to remodel 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 | $ (1,000.00) #DIV/0!
6260 {Medical / Lab supply - O2, latex gloves, etc. 35,000.00 3,988.43 20,342.81 | $ 14,657.19 41.88%
6261 |ALS Medical Expense 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 | $ 10,000.00 100.00%

Memberships and Professional Assoc. Fees: FDAC, SCFDA, SCFCA,
6280 1=CAL Costco, Cotati Chamber of Commerce. 12,000.00 2,635.00 1363167 | $ (1631.67) 13.60%
6400 | office Supplies: regular supplies such as paper, printer cartridges etc. 3,200.00 21.86 2,625.52 | $ 574.48 17.95%
6101 Office Expense - Inventory such as desktop/laptop computer

purchases, printers, etc. 9,000.00 0.00 26165 | $ 8,738.35 97.09%
6410 [Postage and shipping 2,000.00 74.82 1,503.98 | $ 496.02 24.80%
6430 |Printing Services 1,000.00 145.96 437.96 | $ 562.04 56.20%
6461 Operational Expenses 8,000.00 3.90 498778 | $ 3,012.22 37.65%
6463 {FPO Expenses - public education materials 3,800.00 0.00 413789 |$ (337.89) -8.89%
6500 [Prof/Special Services - Payroll Fees 5,000.00 338.80 592496 | $ (924.96) -18.50%
6526 |Dispatch Services - REDCOM 22,000.00 0.00 17,320.42 | $ 4,670.58 21.23%
6587 |LAFCO 7,500.00 0.00 10,970.00 | S (3,470.00) -46.27%
6590 [Contracted FM Services $ 15,000.00 0.00 19,337.50 | $ (4,337.50) -28.92%
6596 |CQI Expense $ 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 |5 10,000.00 100.00%
6605 |Hiring Expenses $ 6,000.00 0.00 3,885.00 | $ 2,115.00 35.25%
6610 |Legal Services $ 5,000.00 577.50 10,154.00 | $ (5,154.00) -103.08%
6630 |Annual Audit $ 7,950.00 0.00 8,445.00 | $ (495.00) -6.23%
6635 |Bank and Credit Card Fees $ 300.00 49,27 39546 1% (95.46) 31
6650 |Health Services $ 8,000.00 0.00 1,868.00 | $ 6,132.00 70 N
6654 {Wellness Program $ 6,000.00 1,000.00 168862 | $ 4,311.38 71.86%

Public Legal Notices - publishing fees (ordinances, budget/Prop IV
6800 jimit, elections, etc.) $ 700.00 0.00 1,556.00 | $ (855.00) -122.14%
6820 |Rent / Lease Equipment $ 7,500.00 635.27 8,270.79 | $ 1,229.21 16.39%

A



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

BUDGETED FOR APRIL FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-0OBJ. DESCRIPTION FY '22 - 23 EXPENSE 4/30/23 REMAINING REMAINING (%)
Rental hydrants/Water - hydrant use within Sonoma County Water
2 Agency juristriction $ 700.00 0.00 0.00 | $ 700.00 100.00%
| 6880 |Small tools: maintenance tools, hardware etc. $ 6,000.00 0.00 3,512.95 | $ 2,487.05 41.45%
6881 |Safety Equipment: SCBA's, hose, nozzles etc. $ 40,000.00 3,837.23 26,786.20 | $ 13,213.80 33.03%
6889 |Computer Software 5 64,000.00 2,326.94 47,861.38 | $ 16,138.62 25.22%
Any Board related expense not otherwise accounted for (Le., Special
7000 | pistrict Dinners) $ 500.00 90.00 810.00 | $ (310.00) -62.00%
7005 |Election Expense - as determined by the County Elections Office $ - 0.00 0.00}8% - 0.00%
In-Service Training - required and continuing education for all
7120 personnel and Directors $ 45,000.00 1,048.06 22,864.37 | $ 22,135.63 49.19%
7201 {Gas and Oil $ 65,000.00 3,613.81 53,628.84 | § 11,371.16 17.49%
Transportation and Travel to training out of County, use of personal
7300 |vehicle for District errands. $ 5,000.00 1,756.60 7,255.87 | $ (2,255.87) 45.12%
7320 {Utilities - PG&E, garbage, water, sewage $ 53,000.00 3,234.95 47,648.47 | § 5,351.53 10.10%
TOTAL SUPPLIES AND SERVICES: $ 1,001,941.00 | $ 47,24545 | $ 722,829.45 | $ 279,111.55 27.86%
7910 |Long Term Loan - Princ. $ 55,807.00 14,133.44 55,801.92 1% 5.08 0.01%
7930 |Long Term Loan - Interest $ 7,910.00 1,795.76 7,914.88 | $ (4.88) -0.06%
7940 {Pension Obligation Bond - Principal 8 255,000.00 0.00 252,890.90 | § 2,109.10 0.83%
7945  |Pension Obligation Bond - Interest $ 130,694.00 0.00 130,611.88 | $ 82.12 0.06%
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT: $ 449,411.00 | $ 15,929.20 | $ 447,219.58 | $ 2,191.42 0.49%
8510 |Buildings Improvements $ 217,000.00 0001% - $ 217,000.00 100.00%
8511 |New Capital Equipment $ - 0.00 | % 789.00 | $ (789.00) #DIV/0!
8540 |Durable Medical Equipment $ - 0.00]% - |8 - #DIV/0!
8560 |New Equipment - Apparatus $ - 000]$ - |8 - #DIV/0!
8561 |Equipment New - Office $ - 0.001}% - |8 - #DIV/0!
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $ 217,000.00 | $ - 3 789.00 | $ 216,211.00 99.64%
Recap Report BUDGETED FOR BALANCE BALANCE
FY '22-23 APRIL TOTAL FY TO 4/30/23 REMAINING REMAINING (%)
OPERATING REVENUES $ 7,507,048.00 | $ 2,666,563.71 | $ 7,294,310.79 | $ 212,737.21 2.83%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Wages/Benefits $ 572460000]% 397,550.80{$ 4,776,710.65| $ 947,889.35 16.56%
Supplies and Services 3 1,001,941.00 | $ 47,245.45 | $ 7228294513 279,111.55 27.86%
Long Term Debt $ 44941100 | § 1592020 | § 447,219.58 | $ 2,191.42 0.49%
Equipment $ 2170000018 - $ 789.00 |8 216,211.00 99.64%
Totals $ 7,392,952.00 | $§  460,72545 | § 5,947,548.68 | $§  1,445,403.32 19.55%

Revenues Less Expenditures

$ 1,346,762.11




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

‘CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS BUDGET
BUDGETED FOR APRIL FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-0OBJ. FY '22 - 23" EXPENSE 4/30/23 REMAINING  IREMAINING (%)
9510 |Buildings Improvements $ 1,195,000.00 31,03296 | $ 47,28032 | $ 1,147,719.68 96.04%
9511 (New Capital Equipment $ - 0.00 | $ - |8 - #DIV/0!
9540 [Durable Medical Equipment $ - 0.00|% - |8 - #DIV/(!
9560 {New Equipment - Apparatus $ 820,000.00 0.00|$% 717,000.87 | $ 102,999.13 12.56%
9561 |Equipment New - Office $ - 0.00 | § - IS - #DIV/0!
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $ 2,015,000.00 | $ 31,032.96 | $ 764,281.19 | $ 1,250,718.81 62.07%
CURRENT ASSETS
Summit State Bank Operating Account:| $ 37,411.68
Summit State Bank ICS Account:| § 3,678,662.38
Summit State Bank Payroll Account: | $ 10,886.78
CDARS:| § 3,033,820.09
Petty Cash:| § 200.00
Total:| $ 6,760,980.93
Remaining Capital Reserve Fund:| § 1,152,608.81
Remaining Operating Reserve Fund:| § 5,608,372.12




! Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

10:36 AM
0511123 Trial Balance
Cash Basis As of April 30, 2023

1010 - County of Sonoma

1030 - Wells Fargo Checking Account
1035 - Summit State Bank - Operating
1036 - Summit State Bank - ICS

1037 - Summit State Bank - Payroll
1038 - CDARS:;

1090 - Petty Cash

107

+ Accounts Receivable

12000 - Undeposited Funds

325 -
145 -
170 -
171 -
172 -
178 -
179 -

195

Deferred Outflows

Deferred Inflow

Land

Buildings and Improvements
Equipment

Accum. Depreciation - Building
Accum, Depreciation - Equipment
- Due From Operating Fund

99999 - Prior Period Adjustment

200

- Accounts Payable

Chase Visa
Umpqua Bank Credit Card
2710 - Deferred Revenue

327 -
336 -
337

338
339

350 -
300 -
340 -
342 -
345 -
355 -
744 -

Deferred Outflows-Liability Acc
Capital One Loan
Accrued’Interest Payable

+ Capital Lease - Current

- Accrued Vacation - Current
Accrued Payroll

Compensated Absences
Bonds Payable - Current

Notes Payable - Long Term
Bonds Payable - Noncurrent
Due To Capital Improvement Fund
Net Pension Liability

30000 - Opening Balance Equity

320

330 -

331
332

333 -

» Unreserved-Undesignated FD Bal
Operational Reserves

+ New Equipment- Other Reserves
- SCBA Reserves

PPE Reserves

- Capital Reserves

- Taxes:1000 - Property Taxes

- Taxes:1001 - CY Direct Charges

+ Taxes:10C8 - RDA Increment

- Taxes:1011 - Property Tax Admin Fee

- Taxes:1014 - Property Taxes - RDA Increment

« Taxes:1015 - RDA Pass-Through

- Taxes:1016 - RDA Allocation

- Taxes:1018 - RDA Asset Distribution

« Taxes:1020 - CY Supplemental Tax

* Taxes:1040 - Unsecured Property Taxes

+ Taxes:1061 - PY Direct Charges

* Use of Money/Property:1700 - Interest on Cash

- Intergovernmental Revenues:2404 - State Reimbursements
- Intergovernmental Revenues:2440 - HOPTR

- Intergovernmental Revenues:2589 - State Refunds-Strike Team

- Charges/Fees for Services:3600 -
+ Charges/Fees for Services:3601
- Charges/Fees for Services:3641
- Charges/Fees for Services:3661
- Charges/Fees for Services:3665
- Charges/Fees for Services:3670 -
- Charges/Fees for Services:3682 -
- Charges/Fees for Services:3700 -

Fire Marshal Services

+ Finance Charge/Late Fee

- Fire Services - Casino Contract
- Cost Recovery

- Ambulance Service

Weed Abatement
Rohnert Park Auto Aid
Copy Fee

Apr 30, 23
Debit Credit
0.00
0.00
37,411.68
3,678,662.38
10,886.78
3,033,820.09
200.00
3,934.00
0.00
9,200,694.00
3,987,593.00
74,634.00
755,665.64
3,848,634.88
576,580.69
1,754,906.53
1,916,890.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
86,879.18
5,928,260.00
0.07
2,129.35
55,806.47
0.00
0.00
545,622.48
252,891.00
333,267.78
5,357,109.00
1,916,890.00
6,214,613.00
904,952.26
8,200,779.76
2,155,346.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,916,890.00
4,122,764.48
2,087,723.16
772,732.57
39,287.54
4,787.79
508,047.76
67,106.00
235,277.54
59,749.68
125,163.93
20,937.10
41,224.27
83.15
10,381.02
512,010.08
24,011.83
3,681.46
115,024.00
19,808.09
33,600.16
21,836.00
20,164.87
225.00

Page 1

29



10:36 AM

05/11/23
Cash Basis

Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Trial Balance
As of April 30, 2023

- Miscellangous Revenues:4040 - Misc. Revenue
+ Miscellanaous Revenues:4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement
- Miscellaneous Revenues:4102 - Donations or Reimbursements
- Salaries and Benefits:5910 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5911
- Salaries and Benefits:5912 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5914
+ Salaries and Benefits:5918 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5922 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5923
- Salaries and Benefits:5924 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5930 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5931
- Salaries and Benefits:5932 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5933 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5934 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5935
- Salaries and Benefits:5936 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5940
- Supplies & Services:6020
- Supplies & Services:6022 -
- Supplies % Services:6040
- Supplies & Services:6045
- Supplies & Services:6060
- Supplies & Services:6080
+ Supplies & Services:6100
- Supplies & Services:6140 -
- Supplies & Services:6150 -
- Supplies & Services:6155 -
- Supplies & Services:6165 -
- Supplies & Services:6180 -
- Supplies & Services:6181 -
+ Supplies & Services:6260
- Supplies & Services:6280 -
- Supplies & Services:6400 -
- Supplies & Services:6401
- Supplies & Services:6410 -
* Supplies & Services:6430
- Supplies & Services:6461
- Supplies & Services:6463 -
- Supplies & Services:6500 -
- Supplies & Services:6526 -
- Supplies & Services:6587 -
- Supplies & Services:6590 -
- Supplies & Services:6605 -
- Supplies & Services:6610
- Supplies & Services:6630
- Supplies & Services:6635 -
- Supplies & Services:6650 -
- Supplies & Services:6654 -
* Supplies & Services:6800 -
- Supplies & Services:6820 -
- Supplies & Services:6880
- Supplies & Services:6881
» Supplies & Services:6889 -
+ Supplies & Services:7000 -
- Supplies & Services:7120
- Supplies & Services:7201
+ Supplies & Services:7300 -
+ Supplies & Services:7320 -
» Other Charges:7910 - Long Term Loan-Principal

+ Other Charges:7930 - Long Term Loan-Interest

- Other Charges:7940 - Pension Obligation Bond - Prin.
- Other Charges:7945 - Pension Obligation Bond - Int.

Full-Time Personnel

+ Part-Time Staffing
Overtime

+ FLSA

BLS Staff

Social Security Payroll Taxes
- CalPERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

- Disability Insurance
Dental Insurance

Life Insurance

Vision Insurance

+ Unemployment Insurance
Retiree Insurance

- Workers Compensation

- Uniforms

Safety Clothing

- Communications

- Pagers & Radios

* Food

- Household Expense

- Property & Liability Insurance

Equipment Maintenance

Bad Debt Expense

Apparatus Maintenance

SCBA Maintenance

Building Maintenance

Station Maintenance for Remodel

- Medical Supplies

Memberships
Office Supplies

- Office Expense - Inventory

Postage and Shipping

- Printing Services
- Operational Expense

FPO Expense

Payroll Fees

Dispatch Service-Redcom
LAFCO

Contracted FM Services
Hiring Expense

+ Legal Services
- Annual Audit Charges

Bank Fees

Health Services
Wellness Program
Public Legal Notices
Rent/L.ease Equipment

- Small Tools Expense
- Safety Equipment

Computer Software and Equipment
Board Expense

- Training Expense
* Fuel

Transportation & Travel
Utilities

Apr 30, 23

Debit

Credit

2,496,869.27
245,145.42
641,058.47
69,689.88
4,575.00

508,082.17
49,034.54
491,545.13
9,251.00
27,096.73
3,760.25
4,059.99
4,091.48
16,200.00
209,008.23
11,031.42
5,249.04
23,267.21
30,376.88
1,274.43
10,069.99
215,094.91
6,533.82
7,082.13
30,659.02
4,169.83
30,909.68
1,000.00
20,342.81
13,631.67
2,625.52
261.65
1,503.98
437.95
4,987.78
4,137.89
5,924.96
17,329.42
10,970.00
19,337.50
3,885.00
10,154.00
8,445.00
395.46
1,868.00
1,688.62
1,555.00
6,270.79
3,512.95
26,786.20
47,861.38
810.00
22,864.37
53,628.84
7,255.87
47,648.47
55,801.92
7.914.88
252,890.90
130,611.88

27,122.65
45,162.60
338.28

2,756.91

Page 2

4o



10:36 AM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

0511/23 : Trial Balance
Cash Basis As of April 30, 2023

»

85 - Capital Assets:8510 - Building Improvements

85 - Capital Assets:8511 - New Capital Equipment

85 - Capital Assets:8560 - New Equipment - Apparatus

95 - Capital Improvements - Assets:9510 - Building Improvements

95 - Capital Improvements - Assets:9560 - New Equipment - Apparatus

Apr 30, 23

Debit

Credit

0.00
789.00
0.00
47,280.32
717,000.87

39,193,772.36

39,193,772.36

Page 3



4z



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

10:32 AM
05/11/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23 Apr 30, 22 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1035 - Summit State Bank - Operating 37,411.68 46,922.54 -9,510.86 -20.3%
1036 - Summit State Bank - ICS 3,678,662.38 4,533,610.63 -854,948.25 -18.9%
1037 - Summit State Bank - Payroll 10,886.78 122,173.30 -111,286.52 -91.1%
1038 - CDARS 3,033,820.09 2,000,000.00 1,033,820.09 51.7%
1090 - Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Checking/Savings 6,760,980.93 6,702,906.47 58,074.46 0.9%
Accounts Receivable
107 - Accounts Receivable 3,934.00 0.00 3,934.00 100.0%
Total Accounts Receivable 3,934.00 0.00 3,934.00 100.0%
Other Current Assets
325 - Deferred Outflows 9,200,694.00 0.00 9,200,694.00 100.0%
Total Other Current Assets 9,200,694.00 0.00 9,200,694.00 100.0%
Total Current Assets 15,965,608.93 6,702,906.47 9,262,702.46 138.2%
Fixed Assets
145 - Deferred Inflow -3,987,593.00 5,070,887.06 -8,058,480.06 -178.6%
170 - Land 74,634.00 74,634.00 0.00 0.0%
171 - Buildings and Improvements 755,665.64 755,665.64 0.00 0.0%
172 - Equipment 3,848,634.88 3,502,895.21 345,739.67 9.9%
178 - Accum. Depreciation - Building -576,580.69 -723,250.93 146,670.24 20.3%
179 - Accum. Depreciation - Equipment -1,754,906.53 -1,376,547.66 -378,358.87 -27.5%
Total Fixed Assets -1,640,145.70 7,304,283.32 -8,944,429.02 -122.5%
Other Assets '
195 - Due From Operating Fund 1,916,890.00 0.00 1,916,890.00 100.0%
Total Other Assets 1,816,890.00 0.00 1,816,890.00 100.0%
TOTAL ASSETS ‘ 16,242,353.23 14,007,189.79 2,235,163.44 16.0%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2710 - Deferred Revenue 86,879.18 86,879.18 0.00 0.0%
327 - Deferred Outflows-Liability Acc 5,928,260.00 5,928,260.00 0.00 0.0%
336 - Capital One Loan 0.07 0.07 0.00 0.0%
337 - Accrued Interest Payable 2,129.35 5,832.00 -3,702.65 -63.5%
338 - Capital Lease - Current 55,806.47 49,319.87 6,486.60 13.2%
Total Other Current Liabilities 6,073,075.07 6,070,291.12 2,783.95 0.1%
Total Current Liabilities 6,073,075.07 6,070,291.12 2,783.95 0.1%
Long Term Liabilities
300 - Compensated Absences 545,622.48 526,502.48 19,120.00 3.6%
340 - Bonds Payable - Current 252,891.00 0.00 252,891.00 100.0%
342 - Notes Payable - Long Term 333,267.78 285,613.47 47,654.31 16.7%
345 - Bonds Payable - Noncurrent 5,357,109.00 0.00 5,357,109.00 100.0%
355 - Due To Capital Improvement Fund 1,916,890.00 0.00 1,916,890.00 100.0%
744 - Net Pension Liability 6,214,613.00 0.00 6,214,613.00 100.0%
Total Long Term Liabilities 14,620,393.26 812,115.95 13,808,277.31 1,700.3%
Total Liabilities * 20,693,468.33 6,882,407.07 13,811,061.26 200.7%
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity -904,952.26 2,521,455.80 -3,426,408.06 -135.9%
320 - Unreserved-Undesignated FD Bal -8,200,779.76 -763,778.42 -7,437,001.34 -973.7%
2,155,346.00 3,5690,000.00 -1,434,654.00 -40.0%

330 - Operational Reserves

Page 1

L%



10:32 AM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

05111123 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23 Apr 30, 22 $ Change % Change
334 - Capital Reserves 1,916,890.00 482,236.00 1,434,654.00 297.5%
Net ihcome 582,380.92 1,294,869.34 -712,488.42 -55.0%
Total Equity . -4,451,115.10 7,124,782.72  -11,575,897.82 -162.5%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 16,242,353.23 14,007,189.79 2,235,163.44 16.0%

Page 2

& v



10:35 AM

05/11/23
Cash Basis

Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss by Class

Hs

Ordinary Income/Expense
income

10 - Taxes
1000 - Property Taxes
1001 - CY Direct Charges
1008 - RDA Increment
1011 - Property Tax Admin Fee
1014 - Property Taxes - RDA Increment
1015 - RDA Pass-Through
1016 - RDA Allocation
1020 - CY Supplemental Tax
1061 - PY Direct Charges

Total 10 - Taxes

17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Cash

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - HOPTR

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

30 - Charges/Fees for Services
3600 - Fire Marshal Services
3661 - Cost Recovery
3700 - Copy Fee

Total 30 - Charges/Fees for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Revenue
4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Salaries and Benefits
5910 - Full-Time Personnel
5911 - Part-Time Staffing
5812 - Overtime
5914 - FLSA
§822 - Social Security Payroll Taxes
5923 - CalPERS

April 2023
Capital Improvements Operating TOTAL
0.00 1,859,023.51 1,859,023.51
0.00 883,392.00 883,392.00
0.00 -386,366.28 -386,366.28
0.00 -39,287.54 -39,287.54
0.00 2,651.17 2,551.17
0.00 253,419.67 253,419.67
0.00 33,553.00 33,553.00
0.00 27.514.77 27,514.77
0.00 6,169.74 6,169.74
0.00 2,639,970.04 2,639,970.04
0.00 1,083.71 1,083.71
0.00 1,093.71 1,093.71
0.00 7,266.71 7.266.71
0.00 7,266.71 7,266.71
c.00 2,800.00 2,800.00
0.00 4.00 4.00
0.00 35.00 35.00
0.00 2,839.00 2,839.00
0.00 2,448.00 2,448.00
0.00 12,946.25 12,946.25
0.00 15,394.25 15,394.25
0.00 2,666,563.71 2,666,563.71
0.00 2,666,563.71 2,666,563.71
0.00 245,088.64 245,088.64
0.00 11,679.53 11,679.53
0.00 55,326.51 55,326.51
0.00 5,368.48 5,368.48
0.00 -4,908.98 -4,908.98
0.00 45,398.90 45,398.90

Page 1



10:35 AM

05/11/23
Cash Basis

Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss by Class

L

5924 - Medicare

5930 - Health Insurance

5931 - Disability Insurance

5932 - Dental Insurance

§933 - Life Insurance

5934 - Vision Insurance

5935 - Unemployment insurance

Total 50 - Salaries and Benefits

60 - Supplies & Services
6020 - Uniforms
6022 - Safety Clothing
6040 - Communications
6045 - Pagers & Radios
6060 - Food
6080 - Household Expense
6140 - Equipment Maintenance
6155 - Apparatus Maintenance
6180 - Building Maintenance
6181 - Station Maintenance for Remodel
6260 - Medical Supplies
6280 - Memberships
6400 - Office Supplies
6410 - Postage and Shipping
6430 - Printing Services
6461 - Operational Expense
6500 - Payroll Fees
6610 - Legal Services
6635 - Bank Fees
6654 - Wellness Program
6820 - Rent/Lease Equipment
6881 - Safety Equipment
6889 - Computer Software and Equipment
7000 - Board Expense
7120 - Training Expense
7201 - Fuel
7300 - Transportation & Travel
7320 - Utilities

Total 60 - Supplies & Services

75 - Other Charges
7910 - Long Term Loan-Principal
7930 - Long Term Loan-interest

Total 75 - Other Charges
95 - Capital Improvements - Assets

April 2023
Capital Improvements Operating TOTAL
0.00 4,260.12 4,260.12
0.00 31,286.73 31,286.73
0.00 841.00 841.00
0.00 2,456.88 2,456.88
0.00 347.10 347.10
0.00 396.43 396.43
0.00 9.46 9.46
0.00 397,550.80 397,550.80
0.00 1,689.60 1,689.60
0.00 440.97 440.97
0.00 2,625.28 2,625.28
0.00 335.11 335.11
0.00 707.45 707.45
0.00 1,259.27 1,259.27
0.00 2,517.50 2,517.50
0.00 6,951.21 6,951.21
0.00 4,340.66 4,340.66
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 3,988.43 3,988.43
0.00 2,635.00 2,635.00
0.00 21.86 21.86
0.00 74.82 74.82
0.00 145.96 145,96
0.00 3.80 3.90
0.00 338.80 338.80
0.00 577.50 577.50
0.00 49.27 49.27
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 635.27 635.27
0.00 3,837.23 3,837.23
0.00 2,326.94 2,326.94
0.00 80.00 90.00
0.00 1,048.06 1,048.06
0.00 3,613.81 3,613.81
0.00 1,756.60 1,756.60
0.00 3,234.95 3,234.95
0.00 47,245.45 47,245.45
0.00 14,133.44 14,133.44
0.00 1,795.76 1,795.76
0.00 15,929.20 15,929.20

Page 2



4T

10:35 AM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
05/11/23 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis April 2023
Capital Improvements Operating TOTAL
9510 - Building improvements 30,162.59 870.37 31,032.96
Total 95 - Capital Improvements - Assets 30,162.59 870.37 31,032.96
Total Expense 30,162.59 461,595.82 491,758.41
Net Ordinary Income -30,162.59 2,204,967.89 2,174,805.30
Net Income -30,162.59 2,204,967.89 2,174,805.30

Page 3



Hg



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

10:35 AM
05/11/23 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis April 2023
Apr 23 Apr 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
10 - Taxes
1000 - Property Taxes 1,859,023.51 1,680,656.71 178,366.80 10.6%
1001 - CY Direct Charges 883,392.00 836,004.00 47,388.00 5.7%
1008 - RDA increment -386,366.28 -366,338.32 -20,027.96 -5.5%
1011 - Property Tax Admin Fee -39,287.54 -47,607.64 8,320.10 17.5%
1014 - Property Taxes - RDA Increment 2,551.17 2,035.44 515.73 25.3%
1015 - RDA Pass-Through 253,419.67 241,541.96 11,877.71 4.9%
1016 - RDA Allocation 33,553.00 32,144.50 1,408.50 4.4%
1020 - CY Supplemental Tax 27,514.77 33,268.84 -5,754.07 -17.3%
1061 - PY Direct Charges 6,169.74 5,170.44 999.30 19.3%
Total 10 - Taxes 2,639,970.04 2,416,875.93 223,094.11 9.2%
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Cash 1,093.71 289.20 804.51 278.2%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 1,093.71 289.20 804.51 278.2%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - HOPTR 7,266.71 7,627.24 -360.53 -4.7%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 7,266.71 7,627.24 -360.53 -4.7%
30- Chargeleeés for Services
3600 - Fire Marshal Services 2,800.00 1,452.00 1,348.00 92.8%
3601 - Finance Charge/Late Fee 0.00 146.76 -146.76 -100.0%
3641 - Fire Services - Casino Contract 0.00 57,512.00 -57,512.00 -100.0%
3661 - Cost Recovery 4.00 1,458.01 -1,454.01 -99.7%
3700 - Copy Fee 35.00 0.00 35.00 100.0%
Total 30 - Charges/Fees for Services 2,839.00 60,568.77 -57,729.77 -95.3%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Revenue 2,448.00 6,085.71 -3,637.71 -59.8%
4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement 12,946.25 1,704.50 11,241.75 659.5%
Total 40 - Miscelianeous Revenues 15,394.25 7,790.21 7,604.04 97.6%
Total Income 2,666,563.71 2,493,151.35 173,412.36 7.0%
Gross Profit 2,666,563.71 2,493,151.35 173,412.36 7.0%
Expense '.
50 - Salaries and Benefits
5910 - Full-Time Personnel 245,088.64 208,548.42 36,540.22 17.5%
5911 - Part-Time Staffing 11,679.53 25,021.00 -13,341.47 -53.3%
5912 - Overtime 55,326.51 44,207.67 11,118.84 25.2%
5914 - FLSA 5,368.48 5,840.51 -472.03 -8.1%
5918 - BLS Staff 0.00 2,925.00 -2,925.00 -100.0%
§922 - Social Security Payroll Taxes -4,908.98 330.90 -5,239.88 -1,583.5%
5923 - CalPERS 45,398.90 37,906.58 7,492.32 19.8%
5924 - Medicdre 4,260.12 4,114.70 145.42 3.5%
5930 - Health'Insurance 31,286.73 29,746.81 1,539.92 5.2%
5931 - Disability Insurance 841.00 841.00 6.00 0.0%
5932 - Dental Insurance 2,456.88 2,202.72 254,18 11.5%
5933 - Life Insurance 347.10 335.53 11.57 3.5%
5934 - Vision Insurance 396.43 314.41 82.02 26.1%
5935 - Unemployment Insurance 9.46 74.84 -65.38 -87.4%
Total 50 - Salaries and Benefits 397,550.80 362,410.09 35,140.71 9.7%
60 - Supplies & Services
6020 - Uniforms 1,689.60 782.13 907.47 116.0%
6022 - Safety Clothing 440.97 0.00 440.97 100.0%
6040 - Communications 2,625.28 2,411.00 214.28 8.9%
6045 - Pagers & Radios 335.11 0.00 335.11 100.0%
6060 - Food 707.45 90.01 617.44 686.0%
Page 1

“9



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

10:35 AM
0511/23 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis April 2023
Apr 23 Apr 22 $ Change % Change
6080 - Household Expense 1,259.27 757.92 501.35 66.2%
6100 - Property & Liability Insurance 0.00 1,667.52 -1,667.52 -100.0%
6140 - Equipment Maintenance 2,517.50 1,630.66 986.84 64.5%
6155 - Apparatus Maintenance 6,951.21 11,926.54 -4,.975.33 -41.7%
6180 - Building Maintenance 4,340.66 1,979.51 2,361.15 119.3%
6181 - Station Maintenance for Remodel 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
6260 - Medical Supplies 3,988.43 462.45 3,525.98 762.5%
6280 - Memberships 2,635.00 0.00 2,635.00 100.0%
6400 - Office Supplies 21.86 23.84 -1.98 -8.3%
6410 - Postage and Shipping 74.82 132.52 -57.70 -43.5%
6430 - Printing Services 145.96 121.55 24.41 20.1%
6461 - Operational Expense 3.90 675.00 -671.10 -99.4%
6500 - Payroli Fees 338.80 319.55 19.25 6.0%
6526 - Dispatch Service-Redcom 0.00 22,603.56 -22,603.56 -100.0%
6590 - Contracted FM Services 0.00 4,462.50 -4,462.50 -100.0%
6596 - CQl Expense 0.00 390.00 -390.00 -100.0%
6605 - Hiring Expense 0.00 9,512.00 -9,512.00 -100.0%
6610 - Legal Services 577.50 1,903.40 -1,325.90 -69.7%
6635 - Bank Fees 49.27 83.58 -34.31 -41.1%
6650 - Health Services 0.00 3,003.00 -3,003.00 -100.0%
6654 - Wellness Program 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
6820 - Rent/Lease Equipment 635.27 601.27 34.00 57%
6881 - Safety Equipment 3,837.23 384.80 3,452.43 897.2%
6889 - Computer Software and Equipment 2,326.94 10,899.00 -8,572.06 -718.7%
7000 - Board Expense 90.00 160.00 -70.00 -43.8%
7120 - Training Expense 1,048.06 1,886.68 -838.62 -44.5%
7201 - Fuel 3,613.81 5,281.77 -1,667.96 -31.6%
7300 - Transgortation & Travel 1,756.60 0.00 1,756.60 100.0%
7320 - Utilities 3,234.95 3,333.95 -99.00 -3.0%
Total 60 - Supplies & Services 47,245.45 87,385.71 -40,140.26 -459%
75 - Other Charges
7910 - Long Term Loan-Principal 14,133.44 13,720.35 413.09 3.0%
7930 - Long Term Loan-Interest 1,795.76 2,208.85 -413.09 -18.7%
Total 75 - Other Charges 15,929.20 15,929.20 0.00 0.0%
85 - Capital Assets
8510 - Building Improvements 0.00 11,033.79 -11,033.79 -100.0%
8560 - New Equipment - Apparatus 0.00 53,879.61 -53,879.61 -100.0%
Total 85 - Capital Assets 0.00 64,913.40 -64,913.40 -100.0%
95 - Capital Improvements - Assets
9510 - Building Improvements 31,032.86 0.00 31,032.96 100.0%
Total 95 - Capita'i Improvements - Assets 31,032.96 0.00 31,032.96 100.0%
Total Expense 491,758.41 530,638.40 -38,879.99 -7.3%
Net Ordinary Income 2,174,805.30 1,962,512.95 212,292.35 10.8%
Net Income 2,174,805.30 1,962,512.95 212,292.35 10.8%
Page 2




UNFINISHED
BUSINESS



52-



REVIEW OF
CALMUNI UAL
ANALYSIS






et

2

St

e

55



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

PENSION POLICY COMPLIANCE ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION

California Municipal Advisors (CalMuni Advisors) has produced this Pension Policy Compliance
Analysis in accordance with the Pension Policy adopted by the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection
District (the District) Board of Directors on May 19, 2021. Management and staff are responsible
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and information used herein.
CalMuni Advisors is responsible for providing express opinions and recommendations based on
the analysis of the financial information provided by the District. A few key points of your existing
Pension Policy include:

¥

Target Funded Ratio of 95% but never below 85%;

Recommendation to pre-pay the entire UAL payment by July 31 of each year;
Utilize excess reserves, one-time revenues and fund surpluses to pre-pay UAL; and
Establish a Pension Rate Stabilization Fund (115 Trust).

CalMuni Advisors has performed a in-depth review of the Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) that
District has outstanding with the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and
your compliance with the existing Pension Policy. While CalMuni Advisors strives to provide the
best analysis possible, this report utilizes forward-looking assumptions based on information
available to CalMuni Advisors at the time the analysis was prepared. Subsequent changes in the
investment performance or actuarial information may impact the recommendations of this report.

This Pension Policy Compliance Analysis documents the results of the review and provides
recommendations that the District could take to reduce its future UAL costs, in accordance with
the best practices related to UAL management and the District's adopted UAL management policy,
which individually are:

e Make Additional Discretionary Payments (ADPs) of approximately $640,000 to maintain
Policy Target compliance at 95% Funded and generate approximately $1.4 million in
savings;

e Eliminate negative amortization for the 2022 UAL (estimated to save the District
approximately $593,000);

e Consider financing $1,325,000 in capital projects and utilize the available monies to make
ADPs sufficient to achieve the 95% Funded Target (estimated to save the District
approximately $1.1 million) while also making a contribution to a 115 Trust.

Page 1



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Complicice Analysis

DISTRICT’S PENSION PLANS AND UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY

The District provides pension benefits to its employees and retirees through three pension plans
with CalPERS. As of 06/30/2021 (the most recent official information available as of the date of
this Pension Policy Compliance Analysis), the plans had a total accrued liability (the amount
necessary, as of the valuation date, to fund all earned pension benefits for current employees,
retirees, and beneficiaries) of approximately $25.4 million, held approximately $21.2 million in
assets, and its plans ranged between 81% and 103% funded. Overall, the pension plans were 83.5%
funded, as summarized in Table 1 below.

Table 1
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
Pension Plans Summary

Miscellaneous $1487,951 $1,210,495 $277456 81.4%
Safety $22,874,878 $18,925,173 $3,949,705 82.7%
PEPRA Safety $1,035,298 $1,066.207 ($30,909) 103.0%
TOTAL $25,398,127  $21,201,875 $4,196,252 83.5%

Source: CalPERS Actuarial Valuation Reports as of June 30, 2021

In October 2021, subsequent to the date of the latest CalPERS report, the District obtained a bank
loan in the form of taxable revenue Bonds (Pension Bonds) in the amount of approximately $5.6
million which allowed it to pay down the UAL. With the UAL refunding and the additional
discretionary payment, the District eliminated the existing UAL and going forward only needed to
make payments on the Pension Bonds.

Since the Pension Bonds interest rate is significantly lower than the interest rate charged by
CalPERS, the refunding allowed the District to generate approximately $2.18 million in cash flow
savings.

Because the Pension Bonds net proceeds and the additional discretionary contribution made by the

District presently (as of the 06/30/2021 valuation date) exceed the outstanding UAL balances as
of 06/30/2021, all three of the District plans became overfunded which can be seen in Table 2

below.

-
o

4]
¢}
3

57



Rencho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

Table 2
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
2021 Pension Plan Estimate (Post-Re financing)

Miscellaneous $1,487,951 $1,553,797 ($65,846) 104.4%
Safety $22,874,878 $23,899,304 ($1,024,426) 104.5%
PEPRA Safety $1,035,298 $1,135,729 ($100431) 109.7%
TOTAL $25,398,127  $26,588,830 (51,190,703)  104.7%

Source: CalPERS Actuarial Valuation Reports as of June 30, 2021 & CalMuni Estimates

The overfunded pension plan balances earn interest at the CalPERS' rate of return and are available
to offset future UAL increases.

Graph 1 below shows the UAL and Pension Loan amortization schedule as of the 06/30/2021
valuation date.

7
o

5=}
(¢
W)

5K



¥ o8]

2NPaYIS UOUDZIIAOWY SpUOF UOISUDJ pup ‘[ 707 ‘O0E dunf Jo sv §140day UoypnI 4 [DIDRIY SHTJI0D) 224108
AYB)ES Vid3d A13jes  snoRuREISINE adueuyey Funsixa w

Sy0Z £v0C T¥0T 6£0C LEQT S£0¢ £€0¢C TE0T 670¢ 70T <C0¢ £T0C T20e 6107 £102

000'00TS
0000028
000'00€$

000°00v$

000°'005%

000'009%

sjuatiAed ouolsiy

000°00L$

3[NPAYdS UOHBZILIOUIY UBOT] UOISUdJ pUe TV (] JudLin)
JILLSI(] 311 2qopV oyduey
I ydean

s1$:(putf aouvduioy 210 uoisua g €707
IPLAISICT 2l 2GOPY OYIUDY

59



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

CALPERS INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE FOR FYE 2022

In August 2022, CalPERS announced its FYE 2022 investment loss estimate of 7.4%. This is the
fifth time in the last 30 years that CalPERS had an investment loss, which translates into a 17%
annual likelihood of an investment loss in a fiscal year. However, this was the first investment loss
that CalPERS has incurred since FYE 2009. Graph 2 below shows the history of CalPERS' annual
investment returns.

Graph 2
History of CalPERS Annual Investment Returns

FYE 1993-2022

21.7% 21.3%

Source: CalPERS

The historical average annual investment returns as reported by CalPERS are as follows:

e Syears: 6.8%
e 10 years: 8.0%
e 20 years: 7.5%
e 30 years: 8.3%

The average returns indicate that historically CalPERS has been able to achieve the long-term
investment target rate of 6.8% (the current discount rate). CalPERS has been lowering the target
rate over the last several decades. It appears that the current target rate favorably corresponds to
the past performance. However, past performance is not a guarantee of future results.

Page 5

(pO



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

IMPACT OF CALPERS' INVESTMENT LOSS ON THE DISTRICT

To assess the impact of CalPERS' investment performance on the funded status of pension plans,
it is important to remember that in order to maintain an unchanged funded ratio, among other
things, CalPERS needs to achieve an investment gain equal to the discount rate, which is currently
6.8%. Any time that the investment returns are below the discount rate, the funded level of the
pension plans decreases and additional UAL is created.

Conversely, whenever the investment returns are above the discount rate, the UAL amount is
reduced, and correspondingly, the funded level increases. With the 7.4% investment loss, the full
funding shortfall impact is 14.2% (the sum of the 7.4% investment loss and 6.8% discount rate).
This shortfall translates into approximately $3.9 million of new UAL for the District. For the
overfunded plans, some of the new UAL is offset by the excess funds held as of 06/30/2021.

Table 2 below shows the 2022 investment loss impact estimates for each of the District's pension
plans.

Table 3
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
Estimated 2022 Investment Loss Impact

Miscellaneous $226,064
Safety $3,496,861
PEPRA Safety $175,854
TOTAL $3,898,779

Source: California Municipal Advisors

The investment loss impact is estimated based on the FYE 2021 market value of assets within each
pension plan multiplied by 14.2%. CalPERS may make additional adjustments and reconciliations
to account for actual vs. projected plan experience and any methodology changes.

In order for this investment loss impact to be reversed in future years, CalPERS would need to
earn investment returns above and beyond the 6.8% discount rate hurdle and then apply such
excess returns to offset the UAL.

While prior experience indicates that investment market downturns similar to what took place in
FYE 2022 are followed by market recoveries, CalPERS' prior investment returns history indicates
that a quick elimination of the 2022 UAL is unlikely, and the District may want to consider
additional steps to reduce the long-term interest costs associated with the new UAL. Suggested
pension cost reduction strategies are discussed below.

Page 6

(o



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Complicnee Analysis
' P

DISTRICT'S ESTIMATED FYE 2022 PENSION PLAN FUNDED LEVELS

CalPERS will publish the 06/30/2022 actuarial reports for the District in or around August 2023.
The reports will reflect any changes that have taken place during the fiscal year, including the
7.4% investment loss, the District's and its employees' contributions, benefit payments to plan
beneficiaries, and any adjustments made by CalPERS to reconcile the actual vs. projected plan
experience and to account for any actuarial methodology changes.

While the reconciliation and methodology adjustments are unknown at this time, CalMuni has
developed an estimate of the investment loss change and certain other changes, which are
summarized in Table 3 below.

Table 4
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
2022 Pension Plan Funded Level Estimate

Market Value of Assets

2021 Balance $1,553,797 $23,899,304 $1,135,729 $26,588,830
Normal Cost Contribution $14,866 $395,280 $100,691 $510,838
UAL Payment $23,337 $331,197 $1,986 $356,520
UAL Discretionary Payment - - - -
Investment Gain / (Loss) ($226,064) ($3,496,861) ($175,854) ($3,898,779)
Benefit Payment ($71,796) ($623,675) - (3695471)
2022 Balance $1,294,140 $21,128,920 $1,062,552 $23,557,409
115 Trust Fund Balance - - - -
Unfunded Accrued Liability
2021 Balance ($65,846) ($1,024,426) ($100431) ($1,190,703)
UAL Payment ($23,337) ($331,197) ($1,986) (8356,520)
Interest ($6,064) ($92,182) ($6,964) (3105211
UAL Discretionary Payment - - - -
Investment (Gain) / Loss $226,064 $3,496,861 $175,854 $3,898,779
2022 Balance $130,817 $2,049,056 $66,472 $2,246,344
Pension Plan 2022 Funded Level 90.8% 91.2% 94.1% 91.3%

It should be emphasized that the amounts calculated in Table 3 are estimates only and can
only be finalized once CalPERS publishes the 06/30/2022 actuarial reports.

The Normal Cost contributions, UAL payments, and benefit payments estimates were generated
by CalPERS. The investment gain / loss and UAL interest estimates were generated by CalMuni.

Page 7

loZ-



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis
) 7

It is estimated that the District's Miscellaneous and Safety and PEPRA Safety plans were
approximately 90.8%, 91.2%, and 94.1% funded as of 06/30/2022, respectively, before any
additional adjustments that could be made by CalPERS.

The District has adopted a pension liability management policy with a target plan funded level of
95.0%. As demonstrated in Table 4, with the addition of the new 2022 UAL the District is projected
to drop below the 95.0% target objective. The Policy also recognizes the goal of ultimately
achieving and maintaining a fully funded status of 100% (with the difference between 95.0% and

100.0% being managed through a Section 115 Trust).

AMORTIZATION OF NEW UAL

The new 2022 UAL will be amortized over a 20-year period with a 5-year ramp-up. The first
payment will be due in FYE 2025 (July 2024).

The amortization schedule is based on the estimated 2022 UAL base balances shown in Table 4
above, reduced by the subsequent overfunding balances from the Pension Loan and the additional
discretionary payment. It is estimated that approximately $2.2 million of net new UAL balances
will result in an additional $2.7 million in interest cost for the District over the 20-year amortization

period.

Page 8§



6 90

adueuyasy s1aafold (eniden

jagera Te0Z BEOC €07

aseg zzoe®  A9jes vydid Alejes  snoaue|jadsyN@ aoueuyay uusixy

SE0C

££0¢C Teog 620¢ 1207

SC0T

£20¢

oz 610¢

spuewAed oLOISIH

JNPIYOS UOHBZIJIOWY UBOT] UOISUdJ pu® uoneziiowy aseg pajodload 770z yiam juswieday Tvn

2Injonys juswAedas Ty s o1usIq oy 1oeduwr [[1m sjuswked uoneziiowe asay) moy sajensnyjl ¢ ydein

LGS 211 2qOPVY oyoury
¢ ydean

£10T

000°001S$

000°002%

000°00£S

000°00Y

000'005S

0000095

000°00L$

s1souy 2ouniduioy ONo g UoISUdJ €20
IPLUSICT DAL 3GOPE Oy

(Y



01 @5ed

986°28T°CTS 982'9TT'L$

00£'9S6'YS

¥68'6E2S

6IZ'E6S

S[npaydg uonezRIOWY V() pajewiysy
PLOSI U010 1] 9OPY oyduey
¥ olqeL

691'95£$

"3[Npayos uoljeZIjowe
TV Mau 3y pue Juswieds) ueo UoISUS] SY3 “UOHBZIOWE Ty () SUISIXS SU) JO SJBWINSS P[iL}op [EnuuE sy} sopiaoad 4 9jqe,

SL9'9T$ vB9'I86'VS LIE0IVS  OLETZSVS LOV'196'9§  TSL'TL9'9$  §59'88C$ oL
E'SLeS - TULE'SLTS 6v1'8% - 60188 (81152 - 1811525 9£0'91S - 9€0'9T$ S¥0Z
CLE'SLTS - UE'SLTS 6vT'8S - 6¥1°8$ /811528 - L8T'TSTS 9E0'91S - 9£0'91$ T
2LE'SLTS - CULE'SLTS [4%: - 6v1'8S /811528 - (8T°T5C$ SE09TS - 9E0'9T$ €907
90888V VEVETZS  TLE'sLTS 20601 ESLTS [27%:1 €8L'V9TS  96SETS L8T152% TCT'ETTS  PBOL6TS  9E09IS woe
06v'9¥SS  BIT'TLTS  TLE'SLTS 9v9'TTS L6V'ES 65188 LSY'B9TS  0LTLTS L8118 £8€'997%  0SE'0STS  9E09TS ot
LETOLSS  S9BYETS  TLE'SLTS 256'T1S PO8'ES 6v1'8S 0066979 €8L'8TS £81°1578 STE'S8TS  6LT'TLTS  9£0'9TS ovoe
6£9°V09S  L9T62ES  TLE'SLTS 96€TLS 8vTvS 6v1'8$ 91742 vL6'0TS L8T'152$ 180°02€$  SYOVOES  9E0'9IS 6€0Z
6E6'VYOS  L95%69ES  erE'sLeS 916'21S L9L'Y$ 6v1'8$ 62L'vLTS  TYS'ECS L8T'152% S6L'LSES  8STIVES  9£0'91S 8€0Z
YILYI9S  ve'eEeS TiE'sLeS 975'21$ 8LEVS 65185 €087L28  919TT$ L8T'1528 YBE'6CES  SVE'EIES  9£0'9TS LEOT
6Z5V69S  LST'6IVS  TLE'SLTS 955°€T$ L0v's$ 6v1'8$ (88°4L25  00L'97S L8T'1578 OB0'EO0VS  6VO'L8ES  9E0'9TS 9£0Z
T2L'659$  6YE'YBES  TLE'SLTS LOT'ETS 856V 6v1'8$ 0£9'SLTS  €8V'VTS L8T'1623 PPE'0LES  806VSES  9E0'9TS SE0Z
£80'659S  TIL'E8ES  TLE'SLZS 860'€1$ 0S6'7$ 6v1'8% 0€9'SL2S  Thb'yes L8T'152$ GSE'OLES  GTEYSES  9£0'91$ YEOT
6L0'LS9$  LOLZBES  TLE'SLTS 8/0'ETS 626'vS 6V1'85 LTSSLTS  OVE'VTS L81'1678 v/8'B9ES  BEBTSES  9£0'9TS £€0C
646595  LOVVBES  TLE'SLTS LOT'ETS 656'v$ 6V1'8S vL9'sLeS  L8YYES £81°TISTS 866°0LES  T96'VSES  9£0'9TS 4574
€25'199%  TST'98ES  ZLE'SLTS OET'ETS 18605 6v1'8S S8L'SLTS  86S'VLS L8T'15TS 809'TLES  TLS'956S  9£0'9TS TEOT
€/9°459$  T0E'78ES  7LE'SLTS 080'€1S$ 2E6'YS 65183 0VS'SLZS  €SEVES 181152 €50'69ES  OTOESES  9£0'9T$ 312074
6ST°E09S  798'78eS  862°07TS 8SYTIS 6£6'7S 6159% BEE'SCTS  8BEVLS 056°002$ £9E'99ES  PES'ESES  6Z8TIS 6207
E90'8VSS  OVB'ZBES  £7T'S9l$ 82865 6E6'7S 688'VS 660°SLTS  LBE'WLS TIL'0STS OFT'EIES  PIS'ESES  TT96S 8207
6/1°76VS  TEOT8ES  &HLOTIS 2818 826'VS 65Z°€$ 018V2TS  SEEWTS SLY'00TS Z8T'6SES  L9L'TSES  SIY9S L202
86Y'OVYS  vTb'SBES  ¥L0'SSS £09°95 U 0£9°1$ 68LVLS 185'v2$ LET'OSS (OT'6SES  006'SSES  £0T'€$ 920T
EOO'E8ES  EOO'E’ES - T6'vS we'ys - L6E'VTS L6EYCS - GI9'ESES  G99'ESES - S20T
T99°VBES  T99'VBES - 796'v$ T96%$ - £05'v2S €0SvZS - 96T'SGES  961'GSES - 74174
£69'S8ES  £69's8ES - SL6'YS SLE6YS - 69572 695'V7$ - 67T 9SES - €207

s1spuy aounijduto)y L1104 uowsuay £z707

IDLUSICT 241, 3OPF 0y

s



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Complicnce Analysis

The debt service allocation to each pension plan is made based on the UAL balances that were
paid down through the Pension Loan (see Table 5 below).

Table 6
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
Debt Service Allocation

Miscellaneous $4974,131 92.34%
Safety $343,302 6.37%
PEPRA Safety $69,522 1.29%
TOTAL $5,386,955 100.00%

Source: California Municipal Advisors

The 2022 UAL amortization is estimated based on the net UAL balance for each plan.

PENSION COST OPTIMIZATION STRATEGIES

Concurrently with the issuance of the Pension Loan, the District adopted the UAL Management
Policy, which provides guidance on how the District should approach managing future UAL.

In addition to following the historical practice of prepaying the UAL payments by July 31 of each
year, there are four pension cost optimization strategies that the District may want to implement
to lower its future UAL-related costs pertaining to the 2022 UAL increase:

Strategy A: Additional Discretionary Payments
Strategy B: Eliminate negative amortization.
Strategy C: Make discretionary contributions to a 115 Trust

Strategy D: Consider using CIP reserves

Page 11

1%



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Complicmce Analysis

Strategy A: Additional Discretionary Payments

Based upon CalMuni’s analysis, the District can anticipate new bases in the 2022 report totaling
approximately $2.2 million. In order to remain at the 95% funded level for each plan, the District
would need to make an ADP of approximately $60,000 to the Miscellaneous plan, approximately
$921,000 to the Safety plan, and $10,000 to the PEPRA Safety plan to remain in compliance

with the policy.

Payments of these amounts would leave approximately $1.25 million in outstanding UAL across
the District’s plans (See Table 6 below)

Table 7
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
Additional Discretionary Payments to achieve Funding Target

Miscellaneous $59,569 $71,248 95.0%
Safety $921,341 $1,127,715 95.0%
PEPRA Safety $10,021 $56,451 95.0%
TOTAL $990,930 $1,255,414 95.0%

Source: California Municipal Advisors

In the case of ADPs, the District is not required to pay the full $991,000 to make a contribution
to its plans. If the District has a smaller amount available to make an ADP that will provide long-
term savings but would not be sufficient to achieve the 95% funded level.

Making the $991,000 Additional Discretionary Payments on the 2022 Base would result in
the District maintaining it’s 95% funded target and generate savings of approximately $2.2

million over the 20-year UAL repayment period.

Page 12

o7



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

Strategy B: Eliminate Negative Amortization

One of the key factors that contributed to the historical growth of UAL and associated pension
costs for agencies covered by CalPERS was the negative amortization within pension plans.

The standard CalPERS practice does not require agencies to make any payments on new UAL for
the first two years. After that the new UAL is amortized over a 20-year term with a 5-year ramp-
up period to the full payment amount.

During the ramp-up period, the payments increase by 20% of the full payment amount each year.
In other words, the first year's payment amount is only 20% of the full payment, the second year's
payment amount is 40% of the full payment, etc.

However, the new UAL starts accruing interest at 6.8% (the discount rate) as soon as it is added
to the plan.

Thus, the CalPERS standard UAL amortization practice results in negative amortization for each
pension plan that does not take proactive steps.

Negative amortization occurs whenever the debt payment for any period is less than the interest
charged over that period so that the outstanding balance of the debt increases.

In each year when the District's UAL payments on any given actuarial UAL base are less than the
interest accrued on that base, the base's balance increases. In the following year, the interest is
accrued on the higher balance.

Under the current CalPERS amortization rules, each agency finds itself in the negative
amortization situation for the first four years after new UAL is incurred. In year 5, the required
payment amount is just slightly higher than the interest amount for the year, which translates into
essentially an interest-only payment. It is only in year 6 that the UAL starts being paid down.

This leads to significantly higher interest costs for the CalPERS member agencies.

Elimination of negative amortization is a recommended practice. It is achieved by making
Additional discretionary payments (ADPs) in the two years following the creation of new UAL to
cover accrued interest.

The ADP amount is calculated by multiplying the new UAL amount by 6.8%. These payments
can be made as early as in the 13" and 25™ months following the end of the fiscal year in which
the new UAL was created. For the 2022 actuarial UAL base, such ADPs can be made as early as
in July 2023 and July 2024.

To make these payments, the District needs to contact its CalPERS actuary 2-3 weeks prior to
making the payments. The District needs to inform the actuary that it would like to make an ADP
to cover the interest on the 2022 Investment Loss base and to instruct the actuary to apply the ADP
to the 2022 Investment Loss base.

~

Page 13

(o8



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Complianee Analysis

The actuary will then set up a receivable in the system that will allow the District to make the
payment through the District's MyCalPERS portal.

These actions should be taken after July 1,2023 (after the fiscal year is closed) and need to be
repeated in subsequent years as well.

With the District's 2022 estimated new net UAL balances of approximately $110,000 for the
Miscellaneous Plan, $1.7 million for the Safety Plan, and $50,000 for the PEPRA Safety Plan, the

ADPs are estimated to be as following:

- Miscellaneous: $9,500 in July of 2023 and 2024
- Safety: $149,000 in July of 2023 and 2024
- PEPRA Safety: $4,500 in July of 2023 and 2024

The implementation of this strategy is projected to save the District approximately $705,000
over the 20-vear UAL repayment period, as shown in Table 6 below.

Given the large amounts associated with the implementation of this strategy, we recommend that
the District continues to monitor the investment market performance and make adjustments as

warranted if there is a significant market recovery.

Page 14

(]



¢1 28ey

668'V0LS  6S8°07$ 066'T¥9S  0SO'IYS T08TSZ'YS OIB'SZIS  0BE'8LB'ES S09'LYTS  00L'9S6'VS SL9'OVTS  OLE'TZS'PS  GS9°88ZS leioL
601285 0EY'TS L68'VLS 78LYS v97'e6TS  6IL'SS 062'9/15  SSCITS TLESITS  6VL8S (8T°TSTS  9£0°9T$ Sh0zT
60178 0Ev'ZS L68'7LS T8LYS YOT'E6TS  6IL'SS 0629LT$  SSTTTS TLE'SLTS  6VT8S [81°TS2S  9£0°9TS 0T
601°28$ 0EV‘TS L68'7LS 78LYS 9T'E6TS  6TL'SS 0629LTS  SSTITS E'sies 6vess [8T'TSZS  9£0°9TS €40
601°78% 0Ev'ZS 1681 78LYS 9T'E6TS  61L'SS 06T9LTS  SST'ITS TLE'SLTS  6VT8S [8T'TSTS  9€0°91S T
601°28$ 0EV‘ZS L68YLS 78L'7S v92's6TS  6TL'SS 062°9LTS  SST'IIS UE'SLTS  6VT8S [81°TSZS  980°9TS 10T
601°78% 0Ev'ZS L68YLS 78L'7S v9Z'E6TS  6ILSS 06T°9LTS  SST'ITS TLE'SLTS  6VT8S [8T'TSZS  9€0°9TS ov0T
601°78S 0Ev'TS 168 784S vOT'E6TS  6IL'SS 062°9LTS  SSTITS 2E'SLTS  6YL'8S £8T'TSTS  950°9TS 6£02
601°28S 0Ep'ZS L68VLS$ 78L'YS Y9TE6TS  6IL'SS 0629418 SST'TIS TLE'SITS  6YL'8s [8TTSTS  9£0°9TS 8€0¢
60T°28$ 0Ep‘2S 168'VLS 78LYS Y9C'E6TS  6TLSS 062°9/1$  SST'TIS TLE'SLTS  6T'8S L8T'TSZS  9£091S LEOZ
601783 0EY'TS L68v1S 78LYS vOT'E6TS  6TL'SS 062°9LTS  SST'ITS TLE'SLTS  6T8S (8T'TSTS  9£0°91S 9£0z
601285 0EvTS 168'0LS 8LV Y9T'E6TS  6TL'SS 062°9LTS  SSZ'ITS TLE'SLTS  6YL'SS [8TTSTS  980°91S SE0C
601285 0EVT$ L68'VLS 8LYS v9T'e6TS  6TLSS 062°9LTS  SSTTIS TUE'SLTS  6YT'8S [BT'ISTS  9£0°9TS 23074
60178% 0EVTS 168V 78L'YS v9Z'6TS  6TL'SS 062°9LTS  SSZ'ITS TLE'SLTS  6YL'8S £81TSTS  9£0°91S £€0¢
60178 0Ev'zS L68YLS 8LYS v9C'e6TS  61L'SS 062°9LTS  SSZ'TIS TUE'SITS  6VT'8S [8T'ISZS  9£0°9TS 143074
60128% 0Ev'ZS 1681 T8LYS t9T'e6TS  BTL'SS 062°9LTS  SST'TTS TLE'SLTS  6YT'8S [81TSTS  980°91S 1€07
601285 0EYTS L68'VLS 8L'YS voT'e6TS  BIL'SS 062°9LT$  SST'ITS TUESLTS  6YT'8S [8TTSTS  9£0°91S 0502
vE0'LTS 0083 099'v2$ ¥L8TS Y9T'E61S  61L'SS 062°9LTS  SSTIIS 8670225 6159 0S6°00S  6Z8CIS 6207
(ov0'8es)  (ogss) {8Ls'szs)  (eg9'1S) y92°€6TS  6TL'SS 062°9LTS  SST'1TS €72'S9TS  688'FS TTL0STS  T29'6S 8202
(s11°e8s)  (6SP°ZS) (s18'6L8)  (Ov8YS) Y9T'E6TS  BIL'SS 067°9LTS  SST'TIS 6VT°0ITS 65 SLP'00TS  STY9S L1202
(681°8€TS)  (680%$) (eso‘ozts)  {(L10783) v9T'E6TS  61L'SS 067°9L1$  SST'TIS ¥£0°55S 0£9°TS LET'0SS LOT'ES 9202
(voz'e6Ts)  (6TLGS) (o6z'9£18)  (52°TTS)  |voT'e61S 61276 062°9L1$  SSTTIS - - - - s20T
(voz'e6ts)  (6TL°GS) {osz'9.18)  (ss¢'T18)  |voT'e6Ts  61L°GS 062'9LTS  SST'TTS - - - - 202

[1e33( uUonBUIMI[ UOHBZI)IOWY IAEIIN
JOLIISI(] UOI13I3)01J AI1,] 9OPY OYduBy
99198,

€202

S1SQDUY 20Ub1]Ur0) A0 HOISUAL 708

IDLUSICT AAL BYOPE OYIUDY

10O



9] a8e(

duUeUY DY syafodd jelided 9SeY 2Z0C®  Al8ses yudid MDJES  SNOdUR|{BISINE ddUBUY oY Fun s IX:

auljasen

S0t £v0C oe 6£0C £€0C SEOT £€0¢ 1E0¢ 6¢0T L£20¢ Seot €207 Teoz 610¢

000°001%

000°002%

000'00€$

000'00VS

000'005$

000°009%

SjuBARY JLIOISIH

00000LS

S[MPIYIS UOHBZIIOWY ULOT UOISUIJ PUE UOHIEIIIIIY Iseq Pajdafodd 7707 yum jwwieday TV
PLYSIJ 241 3GOpY oydury
p ydean

dnpayos Juswkedar Ty oy soeduwil UOTIBZILIOWE dATESOU 3y} JO UOHBUILUI[D ) MOY| sajensnyj!  ydein

SISGoUY 22unijduio)) 10 toIsuag £707
JOLUSIC D414 2GOPE OUYdUDY



L[ 988

LBO'BLYTIS 98T9TTLS TOBIST'VS SEOBTZS  6TT'E6S 918'5eTS PEI'BEEYS VIEDIYS  O0BE'BLS'ES LSE'026'95  TSLTL9'9$  S09'LYTS |elo}
9T'E6TS - vIC'E6TS 61L'SS - 612’5 067°9LTS - 062°9L1$ SSZ'TTS - SST'TIS SH0Z
v9T'E6TS - p9Z'E6TS 61L°GS - 61L'SS 062'9LTS - 062'9L1$ SSTITS - SS2ITS oz
v9T'E6TS - YIZ'E6TS 6TL°6S - 61L's$ 062°9LTS - 062'9L1$ SSTTTS - SS2'T1S €407
£69'90VS  VEV'ETZS  YIT'E6IS TLYBS €SS 61L'5$ 988'68TS  9BG'ETS 062°9L1$ 6EE'80TS  VBOLGLS  SSTTTS T
BEYYS  8TT'TLZS  b9T'Ests 912'6$ L6V'ES 61L'SS 095661 0LZ'LTS 062'9L18$ S09'192  0S€'0SZ$  SSTITS TvT
671'88YS  S98'vEZS  YILE6TS £25°6% PO8'ES 6IL'SS €/0°S6T$  €8L'BIS 06T°9LTS EES'EBTS  6LLUTS  SSTITS o074
0ES‘Z¢S$  L9C62€S  ©IT'E6TS 9966 srTYs 6IL'SS vaz'L61S  vL6°0TS 067°9LTS 667'STES  SYO'VOES  SSZ'ITS 6€07
T€8C9SS  L9S'69ES  YIT'E6IS 98y '01$ L9LYS 6TL'SS TEB'66TS  TYS'ETS 062°9LTS €IG'ZSES  BSTTIVES  SST'TIS 8E0Z
S09'TESS  TYE'GEES  YOT'E6TS 960°0T$ BLE'YS 6TL'G$ 906°L61$  919°TTS 062°9L1S €09'VZES  BPE'ETES  SSTITS LEOT
0Zv'219S  LST'RIYS VIT'E6IS 9Z1T1$ LOV'SS 61L'5S 0667028 00L'9C$ 062'9L15 POE'REES  6VOL8ES  SSTITS SE0T
£I9°LLSS  GVE'PBES  pIT'E6IS ££9°0T$ 8560$ 61L'SS €LL°00T5  €8Y'vES 062°9LT$ €9T°9ES  BOGVSES  SSTTTS SE0T
G/6'9/55  TIL'€BES  YIT'E6T$ 699°0TS 056'vS 6125 CEL'00TS  Tvb'bes 062'9L1$ v/G'G9ES  GIEPSES  SSLIIS 2014
TLE'GLSS  LO1'Z8ES  $OT'E6TS 853°0TS 626'VS 61L'5S 0€9°00C8  OVE'VLS 062°9L1$ £60'VIES  BEBTSES  SSTITS €£07
TLOLLSS  LOV'YBES  YOT'E6IS 2/8°0T$ 656'7$ 61L'SS LLL°00T5  (8Y'VTS 062°9L1S 9TZ'998$  T96'VSES  SSTITS 44
PIY'6LSS  TST'98E$  v9T'E6IS 00£°01$ 186y 61L'5S 888002  865MCS 062°9LT$ 9Z8LIES  TLS'9SES  SST'ITS TE0Z
¥95'6/5S  TOEZ8ES  YOT'E6TS 159°0TS 2€6'vS 61L'SS £/9°0028  ESEVTS 062'9L1$ TLL'V9ES  9TO'ESES  SSZTTTS 0£0Z
SCT'9LSS  T9B'TBES  YIT'E6IS 859°0T$ 6€6'vS 6TL'SS 8/9°00ZS  8BE'PZS 062'9L1S 68L'V9ES  VES'ESES  SST'ITS 6207
€01°9/5$  OVB'Z8ES  Y9T'E6TS 859°0T$ 6E6'VS 612'SS (L9°00CS  [BEVTS 062'9L1$ 69L'v9ES  PIS'ESES  GSTIIS 8207
Y62'SLSS  TEO'ZBES  HIT'ESTS (p9°0TS 826'YS 61L'SS S79'007$  SEEMTS 062°91$ TCO'VIES  L9L'TSES  SSTITS x4
/BY'BLSS  vIP'S8ES  ©IT'E6IS 169°01S (71379 61L'SS 198002 1S5%CS 062'9LTS SST'L9ES  006'GSES  SST'ITS 9z0z
[92'9/5$  EO0'EBES  IT'E6TS 099°01$ 76'vS 61L'S$ £89°002  L6E'DTS 062°9LTS 0Z6'PI9ES  S99°ESES  SSTTTS s20T
YZ6°LLSS  TI9VBES  HITE6IS 189°01$ 796'7$ 6T2'SS €60°00Z5  €0S'VTS 06T°9LTS 0Sp'99ES  96T'SSES  SSTTTS {24174
£69'GBES  E69'SBES - SL6YS SLE'YS - 6952 695VZ$ - 6YT'9SE$  6VI'9SES - €202

HOIB.ID[9IDY aSey YIIM J[NPayd§ UoneziIowy Ty () Pajemnsy
JOLIISI(] UO13IIJ04J 11, 9GOPY oyduey
89lqeL

"UOIIBZIMIOWE 3ANIESSU Y} JO UOHBUIWI[S Y} Ul ul10JoB] S[NPayYds
uoneziowe Ty Mau ay; pue ‘sjuswiAed ueo ] uorsusd oy ‘syuswied Ty SunisIxs syl Jo ojewuIls? pajielap [enuue oy} sapiaoad 7 sjqe],

S15:QOUE 20ub 10y A0 ] UOISUD $TOE
IPLUSHT 2AL] dGOPE Oy

72



Rancho Adobe Five District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

Strategy C: Capital Project Considerations

The District anticipates having approximately $1.35 million in capital projects in the 2023-24
fiscal year and has sufficient reserves available to fund those projects. Recognizing that UAL
carries a 6.8% interest cost while outstanding, the District should consider how to optimize the use
of capital funds. While the capital markets are anticipated to continue to fluctuate through the
course of the calendar year, interest rates that the District could get to finance projects are
anticipated to be below 6.8%.

While each project will need to be analyzed in more detail to determine financing viability, a
preliminary analysis suggests that there would be significant savings generated for the District
were it to borrow sufficient funds to pay for the projects.

Table 9 provides the annual detailed comparison between the cash flows associated with UAL and
a 15-year financing of a $1.3 million capital project. By utilizing the capital dollars to pay off UAL
or make contributions to the 115 Trust and financing the capital projects this analysis suggests that
the District could save more than $1.1 million which can be seen in Table 9 below.

If the District is interested in further analysis on this strategy, CalMuni Advisors is available to
assist with any related financial analyses and financing.

Page 18

7%



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

Table 9
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
Capital Financing Alternatives

Capital Financing

UAL Period 20 2023 - - -
Capital Financing Period 15 2024 - $118,516 {$118,516)
Tax-Exempt Rate  3.500% 2025 - $118,516 (5118,516)
Financed Amount $1,325,000 2026 $32,486  $118,516  ($86,031)
Cost of Issuance  $20,000 2027 $64,971 $118,516  ($53,545)
2028 $97,457  $118,516  ($21,060)

2029 $129,942  $118,516 $11,426

2030 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2031 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2032 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2033 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2034 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2035 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2036 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2037 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2038 $162,428  $118,516 $43,911

2039 $162,428 - $162,428

2040 $162,428 - $162,428

2041 $162,428 - $162,428

2042 $162,428 - $162,428

2043 $162,428 - $162,428

2044 $162,428 - $162,428

2045 $162,428 - $162,428

2046 - - -

2047 - - -

2048 - - -

2049 - - -

2050 - - -

Total $2,923,696 $1,777,743  $1,145,952

Page 19



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

Strategy D: Make discretionary contributions to a 115 Trust

After making ADPs to achieve the 95% Funded Target and eliminating the negative amortization,
the new 2022 UAL would still have an associated interest cost of approximately $1.5 million,
which will be incurred over the 20-year amortization term.

To further lower the UAL interest costs while maintaining the pension plan funded levels at or
above the 95% target, the District may want to consider making discretionary contributions to a
115 Trust offset its UAL balances. This decision should be made in the context of the overall
District's fiscal situation, including reserve balances, capital improvement projects, cash flow
management. District Board's vision and direction, future 115 investment performance, etc.

115 Trusts allow the District to invest assets in higher risk profiles than are allowed under the
general government code providing increased opportunity for investment growth. In turn, these
assets are committed to paying pension costs and cannot be utilized for other purposes. This trade-
off between funds being sequestered and the opportunity for increased investment returns is
advantageous to the District if utilized in a proactive manner to mitigate the difference between
the 95% Policy Target and the District’s obligation to fulfill 100% of the obligation to its

employees.

While it is not required to have sufficient assets to fully offset UAL liabilities, it is considered best
practice to have sufficient funds to do so but these funds should be distributed between the
CalPERS plans and a 115 Trust. The following estimated additional discretionary contributions
would bring the pension plan funded levels to a 100% target.

« Miscellaneous: $131,000
« Safety: $2,049,000
» PEPRA Safety: $56,000

While those totals would see the District’s UAL fully covered, any contributions that the District

would make to a 115 Trust would begin building the reserve and provide for additional long-term
resilience and flexibility in managing the District’s UAL.

Page 20



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

Combining Strategies

When considering how to combine these efforts to maximize the benefits to the District, CalMuni
Advisors has created the following scenario that seeks to balance short-term costs with long-term
benefit.

Strategy A: Contribute $50,000 as ADPs
Strategy B: Fully Accelerate the remaining New Base
Strategy C: Finance approximately 45% of the CIP projects ($590,000)

The results of this strategy, given current market assumptions would result in approximately $1.1
million in savings, maintain a 95% Funded Target for all plans by making an ADP of $640,000
(850,000 from the ADP, and $590,000 from the CIP financing). Graph 5 illustrates how the
utilizing this combined strategy impacts the UAL repayment schedule.

Page 21

T



7T 9%k

“TV(1 291p2.1 01 A22.0p SYH DD 01 prod SIUROWD 3y} (U0 102]f2.4 SIUNOUWY UOYDZILOWD $102[04d [D1dD))

BIUVBUYBY &

safoid jeitded «  25eg 27078 A19LBS vidld Alages  snoaue|jedsiA @ eoueuydy Sunsixyw suljesegrd

SP0¢ €v0T Tror 6£0¢C LE0C SEOC €E0¢ TE0T 620C L20T S20¢ €20t <oz 6107

000'00TS

000°002%

000'00€S%

000'00¥S

000006$

000'009%

SpusliAed OLIOISIH

000°004$

¥9[MPIYIS UOHBZILIOWY UBOT] UOISUIJ pue
uoneIdPIdY aseq pajaafoag ‘Buroururyg yvafoag rende) 7707 Ym yuouikeday v
PLYSI 241 dqopy oyduey
¢ ydern

s18:Quuy 2ounijdiio)) o150 wotsua g £707
ILASIT 41,0 dGOPR OYIUDY



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

Table 10 provides the annual detailed estimate of the existing UAL payments, the Pension Loan
payments, and the accelerated UAL amortization schedule, the 15-year amortization of the Capital
financing, and the resulting savings from the current baseline.

Table 10
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
Optimized UAL Manangement for 2022

2023 $385,693 - - $385,693 - $385,693 -
2024 $384,661 - $138,194 $384,661 $54,707 $577,561( ($192,901)
2025 $383,003 - $138,194 $383,003 $54,707 $575,904| ($192,901)
2026 $440,498 - $138,194 $385,424 $54,707 $578,324| ($137,826)
2027 $492,179 - $138,194 $382,031 $54,707 $574,931|  ($82,752)
2028 $548,063 - $138,194 $382,840 $54,707 $575,740  ($27,677)
2029 $603,159 - $138,194 $382,862 $54,707 $575,762 $27,397
2030 $657,673 - $138,194 $382,301 $54,707 $575,201 $82,472
2031 $661,523 - $138,194 $386,151 $54,707 $579,051 $82,472
2032 $659,779 - $138,194 $384,407 $54,707 $577,308 $82,472
2033 $657,479 - $138,194 $382,107 $54,707 $575,008 $82,472
2034 $659,083 - $138,194 $383,711 $54,707 $576,612 $82,472
2035 $659,721 - $138,194 $384,349 $54,707 $577,250 $82,472
2036 $694,529 - $138,194 $419,157 854,707 $612,057 $82,472
2037 $614,714 - $138,194 $339,342 $54,707 $532,242 $82,472
2038 $644,939 - $138,194 $369,567 854,707 $562,468 $82,472
2039 $604,639 - $138,194 $329,267 - $467,461 $137,178
2040 $570,237 - $138,194 $294,865 - $433,059 $137,178
2041 $546,490 - $138,194 $271,118 - $409,312 $137,178
2042 $488,806 - $138,194 $213,434 - $351,628 $137,178
2043 $275,372 - $138,194 - - $138,194 $137,178
2044 $275,372 - $138,194 - - $138,194 $137,178
2045 $275,372 - $138,194 - - $138,194 $137,178
Total $12,182,986 - $3,040,268 $7,226,286 $820,598 $11,087,152 $1,095,834

The District could finance 100% of its capital projects and generate additional savings. The
additional $735,000 could be placed into a 115 Trust in order to achieve a 98% Funded Status
including the Trust and would protect the plans from market fluctuations into the future.

Page 23



Rancho Adobe Fire District
2023 Pension Policy Compliance Analysis

Additionally, while this strategy contemplates $50,000 for APDs, any additional amounts paid as
an ADP (Strategy A) would enhance the overall savings over the 20-year UAL repayment period
and are not restricted to the amounts suggested in this report.

CONCLUSION

Proactive pension liability management practices are essential for keeping the District's future
UAL balances and the associated interest costs under control.

Individually, each action provides long-term value to the District. Additional Discretionary
Payments in FY 2023-24 totaling $991,000 would ensure that the District remains at the 95%
Funded Target and would generate approximately $2.2 million in savings. The elimination of the
negative amortization is estimated to save the District approximately $705,000 over the 20-year
amortization term. Should the District choose to employ Strategy C (i.e., financing CIP projects
with tax-exempt debt and using reserves to make discretionary payments), it is estimated that the
District can save an additional $1,146,000. Finally, additional discretionary contributions to a 115
Trust could help offset the UAL interest costs even more and provide the District resources to
proactively manage future UAL.

CalMuni Advisors appreciates the opportunity to serve the District. If you have any questions
about this Pension Policy Compliance Analysis or suggested strategies, do not hesitate to contact

us.

Prepared by:

anaging Director
(415) 310-1255
aflynn@calmuniadvisors.com




£D



NE
\u%
BUSINESS

g



7



RESOLUTION R-5:
PRELIMINARY
BUDGET FOR
FY 2023/2024

¥






Resolution R-7 2022/2023 May 17, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OF SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING A PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR THE 2023/2024 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District has
reviewed the preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2023/2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Rancho
Adobe Fire Protection District does adopt a preliminary budget for the 2023/2024 fiscal year in
the amount of $7,768,620.00.

The foregoing resolution was introduced this 17" day of May 2023 by Director
who moved its adoption, and seconded by Director ,
and adopted on a roll call vote by the following vote:

Director Peterson Director Moretti Director Howell
Director Hemmendinger Director Herman
Director Proteau Director Gadoua

AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Chair declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and SO ORDERED.

CHAIR

Attest:

Clerk of the Board

o
(A






Rancho Adobe Fire District
Staff Report

****U pdated dededede ke

Date: May 17,2023

Topic: Resolution R -7; Adoption of the Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024

Recommendation:
1. Approve Resolution R-5 approving the Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024
2. Establish the date for adopting the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 on August
16", 2023 regular Board meeting

Background:
The final annual budget will be presented to the Board for adoption on August 16, 2023. This
final version may include revisions to certain revenues and expenditures.

Financial Impact:
A summary of the Preliminary Budget for 2023/2024 is as follows:

Salaries & Benefits 6,317,948

Service & Supplies 1,002,295

Debt Service 448,377

Total Expenditures F778.620
7,768,620

Revenues 7,894,390

(Increase) to unassigned capital fund (125,770)

Total Revenues and increase in unassigned capital fund FF78:620
7,768,620

Approved by:

Jeff Veliquette

Fire Chief

Attachments:

1. Preliminary Budget Fiscal Year 2023/2024
2. 5 year projection

57




K&



LE
(00°'sL9‘22) ¢ | 00°ELE VYT $ | IP1ISH'SET $ | 00°'8b0°L9Z $ ‘HOIAMES YOJd STHAVHO o¢
- $ | 00°00S $ | 00'szT $ | 00°00S $ SHAAT AJ0D 00Le |gg
00°STT1 $ | 00'sz9'se $ | L8 ¥91°08 $ | 00°005°LE $ (@Iv 01NV d¥) SLOVAINOD ALID z89¢ | b€
00°002° L1 $ | o000z'12 ¢ | oo9es'1e $ | 00°000'% $ INGWALVEY QIam 0L9¢ | gg
(00'000'LT) $ - $|91°009'ce $ [ 00°000'L1 $ FDIAYAS ONVINGNY s99e | ¢
- $ | 00°000°02 $ | L0°LST'61 $ | 00°000°02 $ | [ LSOO - SHDIAYAS TOYLNOD A1 1990¢ | 1¢
(00°000'05) $ 1 00°8+0°'0€1 $ 1 00'+20'ST1 $ | 00'8¥0°081 $ | ILOVILINOD ONISVD - SHOIANAS T4 149¢ | 0¢
- $ | 00°000'% $ | sv'zee'y $ | 00°000'% $ | POIA LSOO TDAVHD ALVT/IADONVNIA 109¢ | 67
00°000°9Z $ | 00°0000E $1€8110%T $ | 00°000% $ | NVIN @14 - SHNANTATY "OSIN JHHLO 009€ | QT
LT
00°099 $ | 00°099°TLE $ | ST PLY'ZZS $ | 00°000°ZLE $ SANNFATS ‘AODYTLNI a7,
- $ | 00'000'0s¢ $ 180010218 $ | 00°000°0SE $ SIWVEL MIRLS - T FLVLS 68SC | GZ
- $ - $ ANNIATY INVID 00SZ | +2
00099 $ | 00099'z7 $1lzoise'or $100000ce $ AIJOH - ALVLS ovvZ | €2
- $ S1°€e8 $ - $ SINFWASANGNITY FLVLS Yove | g
- $ - $ | BINAWISINGNITT AVMHEDIH-ALVIS 1802 | 17
(014
00°000‘1d $ | 00°000°‘SH $ | L2 DT 1Y $ | 00°000‘P $ AL¥dd0dd JO SN 61
00°000°'1¥ $ ] 00'000'sH $ 1LY $ | 00°000'% % HSVO QaT00d NO JSTATLNI 00LT |81
L1
00°LSO‘TYZT ¢ 00°LS0°S60°L ¢ | ££°LES 619 $ | 00°000°pS8‘9 § SHXVL ALMIAd0OYUd TV.LOL 91
- $ 1 00°000'ST $101°L86'0C $100°000°'ST $ SHDAVHI LOTIIA Ad 1901 | ST
- $ - $ INTWAESANGWIHY LSOD THoT | b1
00°006' $ 1 00°006°CE1 $1€6°€91'6T1 $ | 00°000°0€1T $ XV1 dOdd AFINDISNN o001 | €1
00°0S1'c $ | 00°0S1°801 $ | 89°6¥L6S $ 1 00°000'S01 $ XYL TVININAIIAAS D 0201 |71
- $ - $ NOLLNEMISIA 1ASSY vad 8I0T |11
- $ - $ INNODOV MO¥OSE VA L10T ] OI1
- $ - $ NOILLVOOTIV vad 9101 6
- $ - $ HDNOJHIL-SSVd VA S101 8
- $ - $ | [LNEIWHIONI VI - STXVL ALIAJIONd pI0T | 2
{00°000'9) $ [(00°000‘0%) $ (b L82"6€) $ 100 000'sE) $ HIA NINAV STXVL ALIEdONd 1101 9
{00°005'12) $ | 00°005°0LI $ 125 98v'zy $ 100000261 $ INAWAIONI VI 8001 | ¢
00°09¢'99 $10009e'8.2° $191°¢2.°280'C $ 1 00°000C12'T $ SUDYVHD LOFIIA 2D 1001 | $
00°LP1'v61 $ 100 LbT'6TH'y $ 18t v9LTTTY % | 00°000°SET'y $ SHAXVL ALYFIONd 0001 | ¢
FONTITIAIA AAVNINITIZI £2/0e/¥ O STVALOV 333png TVYNIJ AONTAT q9do0d | z
+2Z/€202 €2/2207 £202/2T0Z NOILLJIIOSAA T

r 1 H D o) v




qo

st
00°TYE'L8E $ | 00°06EV68°L § | 6L°0TEL6T'L 00'8v0°L0S‘L $ 'SENNTATI TV.IOL Ly
ot
00°00E°LZT $ | 00°00S‘LET  § | €S°€29°CL 00°000°01 $ SENNIATH -OSTI St
00000's8 '$ | 00°000°S8 - $ oo $ LISSV QIXId 40 @IVS 009v | v
- $ - $ SINFNWASHNENITY HONVANSNI 911d 5%
- $ 8C'8EE - $ GWITE/SNOILYNOJ (40184 or
00°'00ETY ¢ | 00°00€°CH ¢ | 09°Co1'SH - $ HNITT JNOD SHIE0M 001v v
- $ | 0000001 $ | S9'CT1'LT 0000001 $ YFAHLO ‘HNNIAATA "OSIN oot (0}
SAAYASTY WOUA/ 0L YHASNVIL 010t 6¢
- $ A SNOIATYd WO¥A SANNA INIJISNN 000t 8¢

r I H D 0 v




ai

+01
00°000'1 $ 1 0000092 $ ] 12°L82'ce $ | 00°000'sZ $ suonBOINUIWOD PIOTYRE| 0409 €0 T
(4]}
(00'0L9°sT) $100°0eE vL $ | vO'6VT'S $ | 00°000°'06 $ Sunporo Qsyeg]| Ioikel| L2209 16
06
{(00°008'¢) $ | 00°005'8T $|CHr'1€0'1T $ ] 00°000'2E $ sonddng reuosiad/Burpord|  ssod| 0209 | og
S8
00°'8PE‘€6S  § | 00'8P6°LIEO § | SO°OTL°OLLY § 00°009'vZL‘S ¢ LIAANTG/XEVIVS TV.LOL +8
00°000°2S $ | 007000242 $ | £€2°800°60¢ $ | 00°000°061 $ 'suf dwo) s,1910M 0v6S | €89
00°00t'9 $ ] 00'00s‘ce $ | 00°00Z°91 $ | 00'00z‘o1 8 [0uURINSU] 99105y 9e6S| T8
{00°000°1) $ | 007000 $| 8t 160t $ | 00°000°9 $ "suj juaurdordwiaup SE6S | I8
- $ | 00°000's $ | 66'650°t $ | 00°000's % 'SUJ 3180 UOISIA +€6S | 08
- $ | 00°000's $ | szo9L'e $ ] 00°000's $ aoueIMSU] 917 €€6S | 6/,
00000 $ | 00°000'sE $|eL960'LT $ 1 00°000‘CE $ souBIMSU] [eIUsqg €65 | 8/
- $ 10000011 $ | 001526 $]00000'1T $ soueIMsU] AMIqesI(q 1€6S ) 22,
(00'208s) $ 100861109 $|ersvsiier $ | 007000209 $ IDUT 9%Q 'SSB 90URINSU] B 0£6S | 9/,
(00"001°1) % | 00°000°09 $ | bS've0'6p $ | 00°001°19 $ 3SBq %G’ 9IEdIPa vzes| gL
00°000°'081 $ | 00°000'00L $ | L1'28080S $ | 00°000°0sS $ IUWRAINAY SAAJ €268 | b/,
007008 $ | 00°008's $ [(16'952') $ ] 00°00€'S $ 98BQ %9 SoXE], HLINO3g [e100s TT6S | €2,
TL
{(00°000't) $ - $]00'sL5'y $ | 00°000't $ Jelg sduemqmy §14 gi6sl 14
0L
(00°000'z1) $ 1 00°000°c8 $ | 88°689°69 $ 1 00°000'S6 $ vs1d +16S| 69
89
00°000'011 $ | 00°000°011 $ uonesuadwo) Prs BOxy Og €16S| 99
G9
00°CZH'1ET $]0022ZH'z8L $ | Lb'8S0°1H9 $ 1 00°000°159 $ SWMIA0 T16S} 29
19
(00°008°69) $ | 00°00Z'01E $ | Trsvi‘sre $ | 00°000'98¢€ $ dieH enxyg 1168 | S
12
Iageuep Urmpy | €9

‘d-LN"/Jdd b ‘S.INH/ 44 § ‘s1eourSug

6 ‘sureided 6 ‘s,0dg ‘PO o1y 1
00°828‘8CT $ | 00°828'8EE’'E $ | LZ'698°06%'T $ 1 00°000°001°E $ SUONISOd JUSUBTLIS] 016S| ZSQ
HONTATIIIQ dxg pajoafoxg SISNHAIXHA AFLIADAL LNOODDV JAO0D| IS
$C/eT €202/220Z SASNIIXA 0S

r I H D 0] =1 v




N
- $100°000'1 $ | 96°LED $ 1000001 $ S321AT3g BUNUL P1oIydag 0ep9|6GT
8CG1
- $ | 00°000'2 $ | 86°'€0S°‘1 $ | 000002 $ Surddyg pue o8e3sogproiuyosd} 0149 [LST
9G1
{00°000°2) $ 1000002 $159192 $ | 00°000'6 $ jusudinbyg - sanddng 900 I014e], 10v9|+ST
€Sl
- $ | 0000z $ | 5°529'C $ 100002 $ senddng 90O PIoIUdRL| 009 |ZST
181
VAJIOS ‘VOUIOS ‘OvVad ‘sJerored 0ST
- $ 1 00°000°CT $129'1€9°€1 $ 10000021 $ sdiysroquop proiudsd| 0829 |6b1
8¥1
00'000'01 $ | 00°000°02 $ 00°00001 % ssuadxq [eOIPIN STV[2A/Adl 1929{4+1
evl
(00°000'ST1) $ | 00°000°02 $118ZvE'02 $ | 00°000°SE $ sanddng TedIpaNpI/Io110d| 0929 |11
oyl
00°000'1 $ [9pOWa1 01 PIIB[RI U UOLEIS 1819|6€1
8€T
00°000°'6 $ | 00°000°'ce $ | 89'606'0¢ $ | 00°000vT $ soueusjurey SUTpng| Ppuem| 0819 [€€1
cel
00°00S'1 $ ] 00°000°'S $]€869T'p $ | 00°005‘E $ ueUUEN VHOS| I9H0d S919(631
8¢C1
- $100°000°09 $ | T0'659°0¢ $ | 00°000°09 $ sousuduUrely styereddy| opuem|  SS19{97 ]
514!
{00°000°11) ¢ £1°280°L $ 10000011 $ (spO a1IMm ¥/ V) ssuadxd 193 peg pirowydag 0S19|421
14
- $100°000°C1 $ | T8'EES'9 $100°000'C1 $ Juamdinby 930 - SdURUIIUTEN ov19 |2Z1
IC1
00°60L'6E $ 1 00°000°€ST $116460°S1C $]00162°€12 $ souweansu] AMqer] pue A1adoigproludsdg] 0019 |07 1
611
00000 ~ ${00°000°sT $ ] 6669001 $ 1 00°000°€1 $ asuadxy PloyssnoH Aedudd | 0809 |ATT
911
00'000‘€ $ ] 000009 $1 € vLTT $ | 00°000°c $ poogproiusad| 0909 {$11
eIt
(007 0S1'p) ${00°088'0 $ | 88'9.£'0¢ $ | 00°000°1S $ sotpey pue s1aded} So1I0] S$09|S071
HONTITIIIA dxg pajosfoig SASNAIXH AILIOAL] LNOODOV dJaod| 1s
+Z/€T €20Z/270Z SASNIIXH 0¢

r I H D 0 d v




(00"000°g) $ | 00°000°e $ | s6°Tis'e $ | 060°000'0 $ S[oo], rews 0889 11T
11T
- $ | 00'00L $ 00°00L $ I938/M /SIUBIpAH -TE3USY PIojydag €289 01T
60C
- $ 1000052 $ | 6L0LT'9 $ ] 000052 $ Jusmdmby asee]/Iusy prolyoeg 0289 |80C
.02
007008 $ 1000021 $ | 008851 $ | 0000L $ S30ON [e8¥T-OqNJ PIoIYoag] 0089 {90C
11014
00’0001 $ 1000002 $ 1298891 $ | 00°000‘9 $ weidold sseufom| pIssH ¥S99 {10C
00T
- $ 1000008 $ 1008981 $ 1 00°000'8 $ SI0IATOG WITEdR]| Iorhe], 05991261
961
00°0S $ | 00°0s¢ $ | ov'S6¢€ $ { 00°00€ $ | FIST $I9W0ISTIO 10J S9BTRYD) $39 Hued ploiyosg G€99|G61
61
00°0S0°'1 $ 1 000006 $ | 00°SHb's $1000S6'L $ S9VIAIRG NPTV PIOTYIY 0€99 |61
¢61
00°000'8 $ 1000001 $ ] 00°+S1°01 $ | 00°000°'S $ S3VIAIIG Te8e] Projyoag 0199 |681
881
00°0S.'8 $100°0SL' b1 $ | 00°588'c $ | 00°000'9 $ sasuadxy I MaN proIyoeg S099{081
6.1
- $ | 00°000'01 $ 00°000°01 $ ssuadxy 100 PA 96S9|8.L1
LLT
00°000°s $ | 00°000°02 ¢ | 0s°Le861 ${ 00°000°ST $ SIVAISS [eYsIBN 2414 pajyenuo)| Iolke], 0689+ L1
et
00°00s'y $ 10000021 $ 000,601 $ | 00°00S°‘L $ 0OD4VvIpIoIyoeg L8S9|T LT
141
00°000'8 $ | 00°000°0¢ $ | eveze'LT $100°000°CT $ WODUAY - seomIag yoyedsi(] proiyosg 92s9 (0L
691
- $ | 00°000°s $196'v26'S $ | 00°000'S ¢ STAA TIOYAVd - $948 12dg/301d pjoiyosg 0059 {891
; . _ _ L91
00°00¢C $ | 00'000'v $168.LETP $§00008'¢ $ ssuadxy uonuasdld o1y J0[4B], €949 |£91
¢91
- $ | 00°'000'8 $ | 8LL86 Y $ | 00°000'8 $ ssuadxy reuoneladp proiyoag 1949 |191
091
HONTITIIIA dxg pajosforg SUSNEIXT d3LAOA] INQODDV HAO0D| 15
YT/E2 £202/2202 SUSNIIXH 0s

r I D 0] =1 A4




a4y

€L
- $ - $ juswmdinby 320 1988 {Z.L7
1.2
- $ - $ smereddy - juswudimbyg maN 09S8 0,2
69¢C
- $ - $ juswadinby [BOIPI ojqeIn( 0vS8|897
L9T
- $ 00'68L $ - $ justadinby rended maN 1158|997
GoC
{00°000°L12) $| - $ 00°000°'L1%Z $ sjuamaaoxdwmy Burping| 1opuwem| 0198 |6ST
89¢C
(oL°€£0'1) $|oeLLE'SbY $| 8S'61ZLbD $ | 0011V ‘6P $ SASNAIXET YIHLO IVLOL +|.GT
{os'€£0'1) $ 105099671 $188119°0¢€1 $ | 00'¥69°0€T $ 159193 puog UONeBSIqQ UOISU9 SH6L10GT
- $ | 00°000°SSZ $ | 06'068'CST $ 1 00°000°SSZ $ Tedrounld puog uonesnqQ uolsudd 0v6L|GCT
(1s'104°1) $ | 648029 $ | 88'H16°L $ 1000162 $ Isa19)u] Ueo] TLJ, BU0] 0e6L |$ST
1£°1041 $11€'808°LS $ | z6'108°sS $ | 00°208'ss $ redourld weo] wiay, Suoy 016L {€£GT
4[4
00 pse $ | 00°S6Z°ZTO0‘T $ | SP°6Z8°CTZL ${ 00" IP6'T00‘T $ A'1ddS | IOIAMES TV.IOL IS¢
0S¢C
000002 $ | 00°000°09 $ 1LV 8P9'LY $ | 00'000'cs $ senmmnpoIyded|  0zZel |6+
8v<
00°008'1 $ | 00°008‘9 $ 118652, $ | 00°000°Ss $ [2aei]/uoneliodsuel] PIoIYIRd]  00EL |SHT
5T
00°000°S $ | 0000002 $ | ¥8'829°cS $ | 00°000°'s9 $ IO 99 SeDPIOIYRG|  10TL |SHT
(444
00'00£'T $ | 0000 LY $ | Lev98'CT $ | 00°000'SP $ Sururel], sowzeg-ul| PPUBM|  0Z1L [GET
YET
- $ - $ ssuadxy uonoaTIpIoIuded|  G00L (€T
TET
00001 $ | 00009 $ | oo018 $ ] 00008 $ ssuadxy 181 rewsdgproyosd|  000L |1E€Z
N — : 0€T
{00's8L'v1) $100S1Z'6Y $]8€'198° LY $ | 00°000°¥9 $ sremyog JyndwoD| IoMkel! 6889|027
61C
{00°000'01) $ | 00°000°0¢ $10Z98L°9Z $ | 00°000°0% $ juawdmnby Aloyeg| Ioifel| 1889 {G1T
+1¢
HONTITAIIA dx7q pajosforg SASNIIXH qd.LIOA(] LNAODIV "g4aood| 1S
$T/€Z £202/2202 SHSNIIXH 0Ss

r I H D O d v




qs

S62C
Y62
186°09.%9 $ 1e3o], €62
609'2S1°1 $ Teyde) 767,
TLE'809'S $ ‘Teuonyerad 162
aouejeyg SOAIISI] 062
682
0L'694'STT $ | | s.dxd sso7 5,499 Ad $202/€207 887
18T
- $ 2DUBIANIY ORT
$¢ /€ 103 yumr] Al doig S8%T
Al doig ¥8¢C
JOo uononpsa S$89] kaawﬁﬁunwunmm

€827
T8%
0,°694°6TT  $| 1129296 T $| 00960111 $ SOSUAAXY SSI] SONUBAIY 18¢C
¥20¢/ €202 €202/2202 08¢
SHUIFT Al Qo.unm WoIy EO_uoS—..vo.n SIJ0UIJ @ N..N
00°06E°P68°L § | 6L°0TE'P6C'L $| 00°8H0°LOSL $ "SAONIATY TV.IOL 81T
LLT
0€'899°SLE § | 0£'029°89L‘L § | 89°'8bS'LY6'S § | 00°CS6°C65°L $ STANLIANIIXH TV.LOL 9.2
SLT
(00°000°L12) ¢ - % | 0068 $ | 00°000°L1Z $ SIASSV aaXId TV.LOL | vLT
FONTIFLIIA | dxqg pejosfoxg SASNAIXHE AT LADAL] LNNODDOV Faoo| 1s
bT/eT £202/220Z SASNAIXH 0S

r i H D o) v




(00'000°025) § |(00°000°Sz8) & [{€T'sPT'B6E'T) & 1aasang
SLNIWIAOYINI
TVLIAVD TVIOL
- $ - $1 - $ 3530
- map yuswdmbyg 1956
(oo'000'028) $| - $ 1800021 smereddy
~ pswdmbyg man 0956
- $ - ¢! - [ Juswdmbyg
[ed1paj 2qem(y 0vs6
- $ - $| - $ uswdmbg
rende maN 1186
{o0'000's28) $ |loe bz isd) & SUSWSACIdW]
s3upmg 0156
SALON JONTIFALIA| SASNAIXT | Lapang SHSNIIXT LNOJOV FAOD
roud ‘WITEd TVNIL
S20Z/+¥2Z0T | $20T/e202| €202/2202 SHSNIIXH
I | (pa300i0id) 139aNG SINTWIAOHIWI WVLIAVD $20Z-620Z Ad

aseyoand aujdua g adA] Jo 321n0s Jujpuny 3jeulale AJIIuspl,
000'592$ e sapeusdn jeyide) uojes jje jo uopadwod awnssy,
vZ/€T Ad 03 £2/22 wo.j jonoALied go0’0ESS Bwnssy, SIION

papafolid ®

(E€'S66°ETY) S | L9'V00TS $ | £9'v00'1S S | E0'BYYTSY S| LLLELTES S 13A0AIR)

- s - $| v9'SSS'69T S | 9ZTIZEvd S | 00960°F1L 3 Ad SNOA31d UWIC)} SUORIPPY BAJassY

(E€'S66'ETY) S | L9'V00°TS $ [{z6'0s5'81T)  § [{€Z°79226T) S| LLTP9'BIS S saAlasay |e3de) Buipu3

00°000SLY S - $ {{oo'000°0LS)  $ [(00°000°SZ8) S {(€E2'8bT'86E°T) S saimipuadx3 jeyde) jelol

00°000°SLY S 7916 ‘s adAL Juswadeday

(00'000°05t) S 0916 ‘€ adA1 Justuade|day

(o0c00'ssz) ¢ sapeiddn [e3ide) uopels

(00:000°05S)  $ |(00°000°0SS) $ T UONE3S [apowWdY

{00°000'STT) S €T suonels sapesddn JYAH

(0000607} R EERZ4:1) [ 53500 YOS UORINKSLDY

(oo'000'02T) $ ZET6 Sissey) Juawsieday

(£8'000°£TL) S €816 Juauiade|day

L9°v00'TS $ | £9'v00TS S| E0ePYISY $ | LL2EL72E9 $ | 00°068'916'T S sanasay |ejide) Suluuidag
amw»:u;_vcaaxw‘ 3 puz ; ,

lede: Ieude) €20z - 2207
202 5 i

C; L/;’/'




DISCUSSION ON
DENTAL PLANS



aq



Rancho Adobe Fire District
Staff Report

Date: May 10, 2023
Topic: Dental Renewal — July 2023

Recommendation:
Board approval is requested to continue contracting with Cypress Dental Plan, effective July 1,

2023.

Background:

For years, our healthcare broker, now Newfront, has gone out to market to try and secure a richer
and more cost- effective dental plan for the District. The District has been contracting with
Cypress Dental for the past five years with no escalation in premiums until this year. Newfront
secured quotes from Guardian and MetLife and compared them to Cypress. Guardian returned
rates at a 76.4% increase over Cypress and MetLife is 37.9% more costly. Neither of the quoted
plans had substantially better benefits to offset these large increases.

Financial Impa'ct:

Cypress Administrators returned their renewal quote at a 10% increase in premiums, and our
broker was able to get this increase reduced to 7%, in part due to some of the administrative
challenges we have faced over the years. Cypress’s plan will increase from $84.72 to $90.65 per
member, regardless whether the coverage is for an individual or a family. This is a net increase
of $1,921 per fiscal year.

Options:

1. Approve Cypress Administrators dental plan with a 7% cost increase, effective 7/1/23.
2. Choose MetLife or Guardian with substantial price increase to the District.

Approved by:

Jeff Veliquette
Fire Chief

Attachments:
Newfront dental renewal and marketing materials.




e



€202/8L 1Y

ANUMBIo)) Jafee v Suiprioly,

. Bupeyuep:
[EMauay [eluaq £70

Juoljms




wos

%08
%08
%001

SBA
051$
0s$

0L°S51$
SE00L$
Z6°06$
04°6¥$
ﬁwwomc._n_

005t

HI0MIBN-JO-IN0

YIN

%05
%08
%00}

SOA
0St$
05$

%08
%08
%00}

SOA

0s1$
0s$

N-J0- 1IN0

£€'902$
S5'6ELS
86701 $

127168
pas6doid

VIN
000°L$
%0S

%05

%08
%001

SBA

051$
0s$

005'}$

19jwaid

VIN

%09
%086
%00}

SBA
0518
0§$

59°06$
59°06%$
59'06%
$9°06%
jemausy
pajenobaN

Woe

%05
%08
%00}

SaA
05i$
05$

HIOMION-§0-IN0

61'€6%
61°€6%
61'c68
61°€6$

jemauay

VIN
000°L$
%08

%0S
%08
%001

SOA

051%
0S$

00543

(A4
2L'v8$
(24

2.'78%
aimy

Y/IN

%09
%086
%001

SBA
GL$
eray

Sl Ajwed + safojduig
0 (ua1)pyd + eshojdwg
9 asnodg + sahojdwg
9 Ao esfojdury
SBAM FInjonag Jeil

. AHVININNS Jivy
19Aa JuawasINquIdY ¥oN
WNWIXey swiayt
ysusg
PIYD 7 410y = SOBUOPOYHO
saoialeg Jolep
saojAlag oiseg
SIDIAIBS BAIJUBARIY B dijsoubeiq
SLEHASNT B AdYIYY
SE0IAIOG BALJUBASLJ 9 Dnsoubelq uo PaAlBA
Awe
{enpialpu}
3[qiIaonpaq 1ea, Jepuejen

[ENPIAIPU] J3d
WAIIXER €94 JepUdfen




“papinoid uolleuliojus ay) jo Aue uo Bufioe 10}8q SIOSIADE jBIOUBUY DUE eba) JnoA

0} jeads noA pustiwooas am pue ‘suohesydw jeioueuy Jo [e6s) aARY ABW PassaIppE sensst 8y} ‘sefiueyo [eba| pue Aiojenbel |euolppe JO
SSOUBISWINIID MBU J0BYj01 Jou $30D PapiAId UOREULIOJI BY| JUSWINIOP S} Ul PAUIZIUOD UORBWLIOM) 3} O} 109dSal UM SSaUY Jo foenbape
‘AoeInode ‘ssausie|dwod oy} sajurIenb Jo Juasaidal JUBLIEM JOU SOOP JUOHMBN ‘awnoop siy) 8onpoud 0} uexe) ueaq sey a4eo sjYM
‘PSpIACIG UoHEWLIOJU] DY) Joj AYIGRY OU SABY [JRYS JUOLMBN ‘JUSWNOOP Sy} Sind I YSIYM O} 9SN By} 10} ajgisuodsal aq [eys Juaidpas Auy

"Ajus Jo {enpialpu; Jejnolsed AUE Jo UORENYS BU) SSBIPPR 10 30IADE BpiAcId
O} PEpUBIULJOU 513] "82In0Sa [EUCHEONDS UE PUB BIMEY [2Jouab € Jo St papiroid UoHEULOUI BY1 IBIRIDSIC JUOLMBN  §16SSHO# 85uaalT]

inoA yuey




|0Y



